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[ Hither We |

Aramit Group is contributing the Port City Chattogram’s development activities since 1963 with

its various building material products like Cement Sheet , Cement, Aluminium Profiles, Stainless
Steel Pipes and Alu Compaosite Panals.

It's a story of developing Chattogram for 55 Years.

Aramit Cement Limited, a sister concern of Aramit Group, is situated at 53, Kalurghat Heavy
Industrial Estate, P. O : Mohara, Chattogram, Bangladesh, Aramit Cement Limited is a leading
manufacturer of various types of cement in Bangladesh. The factory was incorporated on 19th
August. 1995 as a public Limited company by shares, with the technical collaboration of a
2,10,000 MT Installed Capacity per years. The production started on 10 th November 1999 and
the product brand name was registered as " Camel Brand * cement that earned the confidence ol
consumers because of its quality. Later on, Aramit Cement Limited established and started 2nd
unit on 1st January 2017 with capacity of 3,00,000 MT per year. Now the total production
capacity is 5,10,000 MT per year.

Aramit Cement Limited imports the best quality clinkers, slag, limestone and gypsum from
rencwned miners, exporters & suppliers from Iran, Thailand, China, Japan, Indonesia and
Vietnam etc. We strictly control the production by continuous testing in our well equipped
laboratory by our highly experienced chemists and technicians. Our production process is
computerized which ensure us quality products.

Aramit Cement Limited is the forward looking organization and has expanded it's business
beyond the borders by exporting to India, Myanmar since 2005, Monthly consignments are being
exported to Tripura, Meghalaya. Aramit Cement Limited is among the first few exporters to enter
Myanmar. Aramit Cement is exporting both Portland Slag Cement (PSC) and Ordinary Portland
Cement (OPC, 43 Grade) complying fully with Bureau of Indian Standard (BIS).

Aramit Cement Limited is producing Portland Composite Cement (PCC-AM), Portland
Composite Cement (PCC-BM), Ordinary Portland Cement (OPC) and Portland Slag Cement
(PSC) with Separate Silos & Packing Machinas.
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f vision

#To be regarded as the best cement company in the country through quality,
innovation, technology and modern management, thereby contributing to the social
and economic development of Bangladesh.
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8 HISTORICAL HIGHLIGHTS

L Trchaical Collaboration
Agresmsinl with CAMC, China 1995
A Trlal Prodecion 18 Mgt 1395
# Coommeercial Prosduction: Usit-1 10 Hovember 1999
Undi-2 01 Jonuary 2017

] OHfice &
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Jamuna Bank Limited
#grobod Bonch, Chottogmm.

Keurginat /E Branch, Challogram,
Standard Bank Limited

Branch, Chattogram.
Janata Bank Limited
Compone Bonch,
S, Mujib Rood, Chafiogram
AB Bank Limited
Beshaddarral Branah, Chaltagian,
Bank Asia Limited

Agiabad Bionch, Chiflogang.
Mutual Trust Bank Limited

Kahurgihal VE Branch, Chaltogram.
Limibed

Company

Profile

BANKERS
B South Bank
Agrabad Branch, Challogram.
Meghna Bank Limited
Agrabod Branch, Chatiogrom.
NRB Global Bank Limited
Agrabod Branch, Chatlogram.
Rupali Bank Limited
Sadon Branch, Chatogiam.
National Credit & Commerce Bank Limited
Eotungon] Branch, Chatiognam,
Al-Arafah Islami Bank Limited
Muradpur Banch, Chatlogarm.
Bagic Bank Limited
Jubies Rood Branch, Chatiognam,
Commercial Bank of Ceylon
Agrabad Branch, Chaliognam.
Eastern Bank Limited
Andeiiia Branch, Choftogom.
One Bank Limited
Agrobad Branch, Challogram.
Premier Bank Limited
Charwkibazor Branch, Chatfegram,
State Bank of [ndia
Hoo ployo Jubles Rood, Chatiogrom.

B INSURANCE

Karnaphuli Insurance Company Limited
Surclya Monson, 3 Agrobad, Chaliogram.
Jarmata Insurance Co. Lbd.
Akionuzzaman Center, Agrabad, Chothogrom.
Morthern General Insurance Co, Ltd.
Jubles Rood, Chothogrom.

South Asia Insuramce Co. Lid.
Ehatungon], Chattogram.,

Sonar Bangla Insurance Co, Lid,
Agrobod, Chatlogiom.

B AUDITORS

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.

Islami Bank Cheo- Attty

i o . Al Mading Tower (&th Foor, B8/87, Agrabod CfA, Chafiogram,-4100
Pubali Bank Limited FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Bahaddarhal Braneh, Chaltagram,
IFIC Bank Limited
Agrabad Brench, Chattogram, 1 Authorsed Capital Tk  500.00 Million
Hmhﬁ:#:ﬂuﬂ 2 Pald-up Capital Tk 33880 Million
United Commercial Bank Limited 3 Quoted Price per Share
Agrobod Bonch, Chatiogram. DSE-30.06.2018 Tk 18.80
Premier Bank Limited CSE-30.06.2019 Tk 19.30
bbb b DSE-14.112019 Tk  13.80
Muradpe Branch, Chathogram. CSE-14.11.2018 Tk 14.60
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Profile

Humber of Humber of

Sharshoiders _ Shares """
Sponsors 4 1560353 158,703,530
hstitutions &
Ganaral Public 4. 781 17,809 647 178,096 470

— AT, TG00, _IMANGNG,

SHARE HOLDING POSITION (30.06.2015)

Numbor of Number of

Shareholders _ Shares i
Sponsors 4 15570353 158,700,630
Ingtilutions &
Ganaral Public 4450 AT.909.847 _178,098470
—te BN LGN
1-dul-18 1-Jul-17
i ("
Ai-dun-12 J-Jum-180
A) Liquidity 8 Sohvency Ratios
1. Current moo 085 : 100 0% 1.00
2. Ackl vese ratio (B2 100 090 : 1.00
B) Dperating Ratios
1. Costof sles o wales %o BLAT B 1R
2 Operating cxpenses w sales % 7.50 706
C) Profitability Ratios
1. Gross profit o sales %o 1633 15862
2. Net profic before income/ (loss) tax & sales Yo 7. {7.68)
3, Ner profie aficr income/ (loss) tax o saes % .37 B97)
4, Farning per share (Basic) Taka (5.15) (4.56)
D Activity Ratios
1. Iovensory tumover ratio Times 837 1000

2. lovemory holding perod Month 128 1.20
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Notice of The
23" Annual General Meeting

Motice is hereby given that the 23+ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of Aramit Cement Limibed will
b held on Sunday, the 224 December, 2009 at 1030 am at Chittagong Club Limdted, 55, Khalod
Road, Chattogram to transact the following businesses:

AGENDA
1. To rnxeive, consider and adopt the Directors’ Repart, Audited Financial Statements and
Aundibor's R.l':pnrl.ﬂ'l.:mm for I‘J.'u.-:,rr.l.rmﬁrd 30 June 29,
Tone - appoint Managing D‘I.l'uﬂt.nrnl'll‘l:-ﬁnmpnn}'.
To elect ) re-elect Directons of the company,
To approve the appaintment of Independent Directors of the company.
To appoint Statutory Auditors for the inancial year 2009-20 and 1o Ax their remuneration.
To appaint Practicing Professional Accountant or Secretary bo obtain certificate for comphianos
of Corporate Governance for the francial year 2019-20 and to fix their remuneration
7. To approve transscHons for loans or advance and supply of raw material o associabe

B SR e e

COMpUNEs.
8. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair,
By order of the Board

Chattogram
4 Movembser 29, 1
{Syed Kamrurzaman, FCMA)
Cormpany Secretary
NOTES:

1) The Shareholders whose names will appear in the Share Hegister of the Company or in the
Depository Register on Record date Le. Monday, 25 Movember 2019 will be entitled to attend the
Annual General Miscting,

1) A Member entitled o atbend and vole ab the Anmual General Meeting may appoint a proxy o
attend and wvote in his/her stead. The proxy form, duly stamped, oust be deposibted at the
Registered Office of the Company not Later than 45 hours before the time fixed for the meeting,

il Members are requested o notify change of address, if any, to the Company before the * Record
D™,

iv) In pursuance of BSECs Notification Moo SEC/SEMI/2000-953/1950 dated 24 Cctober 2000
gazetted on 07 Novemnber 2000 as well as BSEC's circular noSEC/ CMERCTY/ 2009193,/ 154 dated
24 October 2013, the Company shall hold discussions in Annoal General Mecting strictly in
conftrmity with the provisions of relevant clauses of Companies Act, 194 and no benefit in cash
or kind, other than in the form of cash dividend or stock dividend, shall be paid to the holders of
ety securifics.

¥} For the sake of convenience, Shareholders are requested to subimit their queries on the Directors’
Report and the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 20019, if any, at the
Registered Office of the Company preferably 3 days before the day of the Annual General

Mewting,

vi) Acknission to. the Moeting Hall will be strktly on production of attendince slip sent with the
Annual Report.

vii) Annual report 2018-19 of the Company will be available in our web site- www . aramitcement.com,



MESSAGE FROM THE DESK OF
MANAGING DIRECTOR

Distingused Shareholers

Assalamualalkum Wa Hahmatulla

On behalf of Board of Directors | would like to express my
gratitude to all the respected stakeholders for their continu-
ous support to achieve the present perdormance of our com-
pany. | understand you all have received the copies of annual
report for the year 2018-2019 containing Directors’ repor
along with audited Financial Statement for the year ended
30th June 2019. | hope you have carefully gona through the
financial repor.

Despite of many difficulties and a very tough competition in
the cement market, wa wera able to grow our volume by B8.46
% and revenue by B.07 % in coressponding period of last
yaar. But we have nol achieved positive result in terms of
profitability due o some obstruction such as infrasfructural
lackings and huge financial expenses. However, we have
taken some realistic measures to recover us from such worst
scenario of financial performance In near future.

| want to acknowledge and offer my heartfell thanks to every-
one on whom the company relies for necessary support.
Thanks all 1o my fellow Direclors for their valuable guidance
and to the staff members of our company for their commit-
ment and dedicated services throughout the year, And finally,
| would like o express my gratitude to the valued sharehold-
ers for rendering support 1o continue our path towards the

way of improving the position.
anes

Rukhmila Zaman
MANAGING DIRECTOR
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Ms. Rukhmila Ioman

Mr. 5.M. Jamal Ahmed Managing Director [CEQ)

Chairman
Ms, Shukia Das Mr. Md. Amarat Hossaln
DareCtor DHrector

Mr. Warasuzzaman Chowdhury '8 i Alha] 5.8, Alamglr Chowdhury
Independendent Director Independent Director

Company Sechiion Chial Financial Ofices
Mr. Syed Kamruzzoman, FOA Mr. Muhommed Shah Alam, Foia
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Mr. S.M. Jamal Ahmed
-—r
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Chairman

Nationality: Bangladeshi.
Date of Appointment: 11th December 2017,
Nominated by : Aramit Limited.

Qualifications:
Mr. 5. M. Jamal Ahmed did Masters Degree from Arts.

Working Experience:

After completion his Masters Degree he started business and become well experience in trading
business. Besides, he is associated with different social activities at Chattogram. Moreover he is
one of the Directors of the Chittagong Chamber of Commerce of Industry. He is a widely trav-
eled man.

Directorship of other Companies:
1. Aramit Limited.
2. Managing Director of Sufi Enterprise.
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Directors
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Mr. Md. Amarat Hossain
Director

Nationality: Bangladeshi
Date of Appointment: 14th September 2019
Nominated By: Bangladesh Development Bank.

Qualifications:
Mr. Md Amarat Hossain did his B. Com (Honours) and M. Com (Finance) from Dhaka University.

Working Experience:

He is a permanent employee of Bangladesh Development Bank Limited and presently working as
General Manager. He is an expertise on Central Accounts Department (CAD), Board Department,
Recovery Department, Audit & Inspection Department Branch Oftice Mymensing, Principle
Branch, BDBL.

Directorship of other Companies:
1. Urrne Knit Wizar Ltd.

2. Beximco Ltd.

3. Nirman Bullding & Development Ltd.
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Mr. Warasuzzaman Chowdhury
Independent Director

MNationality: Bangladeshi.
Date of Appointment: 28th April 2019,

Qualifications:
Mr. Warasuzzaman Chowdhury did his BBA from Florida Atlantic university USA,
Major finance & Accounting.

Working Experience:

Mr, Warasuzzaman Chowdhury was bom in a prominent Muslim family of Chattagram. He is an ambitious and
dynamic entrepreneur and playing a erucial role to contribube our economy. He is an independent director of
Aramit Limited and proprietor of Citi Center, Chatteshwari Koad, Chattagram and B. Zaman Trading. He is closely
associated with many social organizations and always come forward with helping hand to needy people. He has
travelled many countries

Other Business:
1. Citi Center.
2. B. Zaman Trading.
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Directors
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Alhaj 5. M. Alamgir Chowdhury
Independent Director

Nationality: Bangladeshi
Date of Appointment: 28th April 2019

Qualifications:
Mr. Alhaj 5. M. Alamgir Chowdhury did his Bachalor Degree from Arts.

Working Experience:
He is a Member of Zilla Parishad, Chattogram and General Secretary of Anowara Upazilla
Krira Sangstha Councilor, Chattogram Krira Sagstha,

Other Business:

1. M/s 5. M. A, Trading Company.
2. 5afa Marwa Drinking Water.

3. Upazilla Krira Sangstha.
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT for the year ended 30 June 2019

Bismilla-hir-Rahmanir Rahim
Honorable Shareholders

It gives me immense pleasure to welcome you all on behalf of the Board of Directors to the 23rd
Annual General Meeting of the Company. Now [ would formally present before you the Directors’
Report, Audited Financial Statements prepared in accordance with 1AS and Auditors’ Report there-
on for the year ended 30 June 2019 for your kind consideration and approval,

Preface

Your Company has completed a successful year of commercial operation. During the period, the
Company sold out its product “Camel Brand Cement” both in local market and export to India
Karnaphuli Export Possessing Zone & Chittagong Export Possessing Zone. Management of the
Company made tremendous effort to popularize the Brand both in local and export market over-
coming all setbacks and unstable conditions prevailing there,

Sales volume was much higher during the period as compared to last year but our financial perfor-

mance is not satisfactory and the net loss after tax made for the year 2018 -19 is Tk.-174,584,658.00.

Production

During the period your Company was able to produce a total of 336,360 metric tons of cement which
was 65.95% of installed capacity. However, achievement of production is not up to the mark in
respect of capacity of machinery and present requirement of local market. Productions of the last
five years have been summarized in the following table:

6,00,000
500,000
4,00,000
3,000,000
2,000,000

Matric Ton

1,000,000
(1]

2018-19

2017-18

2016-17

2015-16

2014-15

B Capacity {MT)

510,000

510,000

360,000

315,000

210,000

B Production i,'?'[‘}

336,360

310,116

269,747

259,580

101,079

It appears from the above that production of cement has been gradually increasing in the years
2015-16, 2016-17, 2017-18 & 2018-19 due to demand of our product in the market.

Sales

During the period under review sales comes to 336,360 MT of cement as against 310,116 MT in the
year 2017-18. Accordingly, net turnover in 2018-19 stands at Tk, 186234 million against Tk.
1,723.28 million in 2017-18,
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2017-18

S 2018-19 tecisia
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Sales activities were accomplished through dealers and large number of non-dealers throughout
the country during the year under review. Moreover, the Company exported 32,040 metric tons of
cement to India, KEPZ and CEPZ during year 2018-19 against 38,308 metric tons in the year 2017-18. The
Company has arranged dealer conference every year at India and KEPZ to explore the market and
the export in the year 2019-20 is expected to rise due to wide change in the sales policy.

Management’s Discussion & Analysis

The Board of Directors in every quarter discusses about Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin,
and Net Profit Margin and takes necessary steps in time. A report on management discussion and
analysis is included in ANNEXURE - L.

Risk factors and concerns

The Board has established a risk and control structure designed to manage the achievement of busi-
ness objectives. A summary of the most significant risks is included in ANNEXURE-III

Credit Rating

Credit Rating Information and Service (CRISL) assigned rating as below:
BBB+
Long Term o Stabl

Short Term SN

Contribution to the National Exchequer

The Company contributed an amount of Tk. - 494,952,079.00 to the National Exchequer in the form
of Customs Duty, Value Added Tax (VAT) and Advance Income Tax (AIT) during the period from
01 July 2018 to 30 June 2019 under review. Contributions to the national exchequer made under
various heads during the last five years have been mentioned below:
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Contribution to National Exchequer

0k, (O, OB

LN TR ]
E O}, MR, RO
| EESURLE LR E}
E MR, WO, WD

b M MO

" | 1819 | 20718 | 20647 | 201516 | 201415
® Value Added Tax 735R2307| MOSESH12 | MOABTM | NSM0NY | 77,207,022
® Duties at Import stage 151,753,045 | 161147926 | 105305705 | 104,127,357 | 55,277,788
¥ Advance Income Tax-Adjistable 7 SiA1e90 | 482 TR2 950,124
et A E9,618, TL100. 348 33,
Environmental aspect

Honest efforts are being made to keep the surrounding environment pollution free and accordingly
factory premises are a.?'.-.rays kept clean and hygienic. Disposal of waste are supervised carefully
and plantation of trees are carried out in and around the factory premises regularly.

Rotation of Directors

As per clause 100(a) and 100(c) of the Articles of Association of the Company, one third of the
Directors retire by rotation in every Annual General Meeting. In this Annual General Meeting,
Directors namely Mr. S.M.Jamal Ahmed and Mr. Md. Amarat Hossain will retire and eligible for
re-election.

Directors’ Remuneration

The Chief Executive Officer is paid remuneration as approved by the Board of Directors and subse-
quently by the Shareholders in Annual General Meeting (AGM). Other than this, all directors
including Independent Directors are paid attendance fee for each meeting of Board of Directors
actually attended by them.

Appointment of Independent Directors’

As per BSEC Notification Ne, - BSEC/CMRRCD /2006-158/207 / Admin /80 dated 03 June 2018 on
corporate governance, the office of presently working Independent Directors will end in this AGM.
The Board nominated Mr. Warasuzzaman Chowdhury and Mr. 5.M. Alamgir Chowdhury in place
of Mr. 5. M. Rezaur Rahman and Mr. Md. Towhidul Anowar as Independent Director of the Com-
pany for a term of 3 years considering their qualification and expertise in compliance with BSEC's
notification subject to the approval of shareholders in the 23rd Annual General Meeting.

Appointment of Auditors

The existing auditors of the Company M/s Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co., Chartered Accountants
have completed their responsibilities during the period under review and will retire at this meet-
ing. To comply with the provision of section 210{1) of the companies Act, 1994 and Bangladesh
Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/104/ Ad-
min,/ 26 dated July 27, 2011 a written request will be obtained from Audit firm for appointment for
the next term from 1st July 2019 to 30th June 2020,
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Dividend
During the year under report, the Board of Directors has not recommended any dividend for the
year ended 30 June 2019, Due to loss incurred in the period under report and there is no any fund
in the company to distribute among the shareholders.

Discussion on cnnﬂnuit}r of any Ema-Drdina:}r pin or loss
There was no extra-ordinary gain or loss during the year 2018-2019.

Related Party Transaction
Basis of the related party transactions with the company has been elaborated in the audited finan-
cial statements under in note no. 39 in accordance with relevant Bangladesh Accounting Standards

(BAS).

Utilization of IPO proceeds and financial results after PO
Company had no unutilized IPO fund after going [PO.

Significant variance between quarterly and annual financial performance

There was no significant difference between quarterly performance and overall annual perfor-
mance. Throughout the year Company was able to maintain a judicious performance both in opera-
tional and financial perspective.

Outlook and possible future development

Despite severe competition in the market among the cement makers we observe that various devel-
opment works both at government and private sector level are under way for creating opportunity
for green field. It will be easier for the cement companies to earn profit if the rate of interest for avail-
ing bank facilities is maintained 9%. We are also newly listed various big project like MES, BRAC.
UNITED POWER, KEPZ, CHINA HERBOUR and many more to supply cement and we are pres-
ently providing them cargo as per their requirement.

We have been ing export to Seven Sisters, India for last 10{ten) years but in last year out export
volume had gone reduced due to increase in price due to raising price of raw materials in interna-
tional market. We are hopeful that if the present price level is reduced a little bit and this matter is
under consideration.

Our mission and vision is to develop a strong growth momentum in coming year with a target of
occupying a fair share in the cement market both at home and abroad. We shall also be more focus
on customer care through innovation product and services as well as through optimization of its
sales with low profit margin maintaining the standard quality.

Corporate Governance

In recent times, the issue of Corporate Governance practice has assumed paramount importance as
it paves the way for efficient management of a company through making it accountable and trans-
parent to the shareholders and then nation as well. In view of this, the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission has issued a number of guidelines that are required to be disclosed to the
sl‘mrehn%dcfs and accordingly the status report of such conditions have been summarized in the
“Annexure -C" as per the BSEC/CMRRCD// 2006-158/ 207/ Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018.

Welfare activities extended to employees

1. Picnic: The management, officers, staff and workers of the Company are enjoying picnic once in
every year. Annual cultural program is held at the picnic spot.

2. Haj program: One person from the permanent employees of the group is sent to perform Holly
Haj once in every year by selection through lottery at the cost of the Company.
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Training

Officers, workers and employees of different categories were given scope for participating in vari-
ous training courses, workshops and seminars to improve their efficiency and productivity during
the year under review. In-house training programs are also arranged regularly.

Corporate Social Responsibility

1. Blood donation: The management organizes blood donation campaign jointly with “Sandhani®
once in a year. The managers, officers, staff and workers of the Company donate blood to the
“Sandhani” in factory premises.

2. Relief distribution: As the part of Corporate Social Responsibility, the Company distributed blan-
kets and warm clothes in winter season to the distressed people. In rainy season relief is also
distributed to the flood affected people of various areas of the country.

Subsequent Events
There were no subsequent events between the balance sheet date and the date of this report which
could have significant impact on the financial results of the Company.

Directors’ responsibilities statement
Pursuant to the Commission’s Notification No:-BSEC/CMRRCD/ 2006-158,/ 207 / Admin /80 dated
(03 June 2018 the Directors confirm that;

a) The financial statements prepared by the management of Aramit Cement Limited fairly
ts its state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

b) Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained.

c) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial
statements and that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

d) International Accounting Standards (IAS) / Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) /
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have been
followed in preparation of the financial statements and any departure there-from has been
adequately disclosed.

e) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored.
There are no doubts upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and the annual
accounts have been prepared on going concern basis.

g) The significant deviations from last year in the operating results of the Company have been
highlighted in the report and reasons thereof have been explained.

h) The number of Board Meetings held during the year and attendance by each director is
disclosed in “ Annuxure-11".

i) The pattern of shareholding is disclosed in * Annexure-IV".

i) A compliance status report with requirements of corporate governance as required by
Commission is disclosed in Corporate Governance Report and it's Annexure-C.
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Conclusion

In conclusion, the Board of Directors would like to express their gratitude for valuable assistance
and support extended to the Company by the various Government and Non-Government Agencies
such as Financial Institutions like Investment Corporation of Bangladesh, Bangladesh Develop-
ment Bank Lid.,, Kamaphuli Insurance Company Limited, Janata Insurance Company Limited,
Sonar bangla insurance company, Aramit Limited, other related organizations, Government
Authority, Auditors, Securities and Exchange Commission, Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd., Chit-
tagong Stock Exchange Ltd., Central Depository Bangladesh Limited. The Board also expresses
their heartiest gratitude to Utility provider and all the valued Shareholders of the Company for
their investment in the Company.

The Board of Directors would also like to express their special thanks to all grades of employees of
the Company for their dedicated service.

We place on record our appreciation to the dealers, customers and suppliers for their contribution
to the success of the Company.

Allah Hafez.

O behalf of the Board

Tl S

5.0, Jamal Ahmed,
Chairman
Chattogram

28 October 2019,

ANNEXURE -1
Management Discussion and analysis:

Management discussion and analysis are stated below in detail to provide the readers with an over-
view of the operational results,

Accounting Policies and estimation

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial
statements and that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment. Inter-
natlional Accounting Standards (1AS) / Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) / International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in prepara-
tion of the financial statements and any departure there-from has been adequately disclosed. There
is no change in accounting policies and estimation during the period.
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Financial Performance
Financial pertormance of the Company during the year 2018 - 2019 along with previous years is
briefly summarized below:
ﬂ1-J|.l ima o1 Jud 2007 I:I1 Ju:l .'.H:I!Iﬁ I:|1“Jan 21315- I:I'i ,.Lan 1;1:!4
L] [1+] 15 ia] 14
Farﬂ.culars 30 Jure 2019 30 June 018 30 Jine X7 30 Jien H016 31 Dec 2004
12 Meanths 12 Manths 12 Miantis 18 Months 1.2 Martbes
Taka Taka Taka Taa Tk
Net Sales 1,862,346,781 | 1723283629 | 1,558,264.409 | 1573923703 | 623608928
Cost of Goods Sold 1.520,997,183 | 1,450,679,745 | 1,242,105,134 | 1,1B0,634430 | 474236537
Gross Profit (341,349,508 | 271603884 | 316159274 | 393319273 | 14946239
Trading Profit 199,957,034 | 151006410 | 170,682200 | 279463624 | 102433991
Profit /{Loss) before income tax | (144,664,201) | (132275333) | (66,086945) | 38262112 15,707,893
2 Prenvion for ineome fa S| S510009. || SASE | AVI0EM | WA
_ Profit fiLoss) after income tax | (174584,658) | (154614172) | (100,665.287) | 28.345308 15,230,616
Proposed dividend 40,656,000 33,680,000

It can be observed that in the year 2018-19 net loss after income tax stood at Tk.-174,584,658.00
against net loss after income tax at TK.-154,614,172.00 in the year 2017-18. Continuous increase in
financial expenses and failure to achieve the breakeven point is the main reasons behind increasing
loss. In fact the entry of Dhaka based cement manufacturing companies participated in the local
market of Chitta region and sold out their product at a very low price which is giving still a
threat towards dropping of sales value,

Cost of Goods Sold

Cost of goods sold means cost of products which was sold during the year. Cost of goods sold con-
tains all the costs directly related with finished goods for sale Le. raw materials including all duties
and taxes, carrying, handling and other costs. Cost of goods sold differs with production and sales.
Cost of goods sold in 2018-2019 has decreased by 2.51% as compared to 2017-18,

Gross profit to sales

Gross profit is the difference between sales and cost of goods sold. The gross profit margin is one
indicator of the financial health of a business. L.a:ge profits are better for business.

the period gross profit to sales is 18.32 % which is increased by 2.51% against the year 2017-18.

Net profit to sales

Net profit is the difference between gross profit and operating expenses including tax and WPPF.
It's showing what the business has earned or sustained loss during the period. During the period
net profit to sales is negative i.e. (9.37) %.

Risk and concerns issues related to financial Statements;

As ACL is dependent on import for clinker and few other key raw materials, it is ex to volatil-
ity of rate of Taka against Dollar, Recently, the exchange rate of US Dollar is relatively
volatile and therefore the concern needs to pay comparatively higher price for import which may
affect ACL's profitability.
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Management Representation against Auditors Crpinion:

01. As disclosed in note 502 and 5.03 to the financial statements, Investment in Associates
amounting Tk, 34,532, 500 have been valued at cost price but it should be valued applying
Equity method as required by [IAS 28,

Representation: Shareholding position for investing associate companies will be regular-
ized in next financial year, i.e. 2019 - 20.

02. A total amount of Tk. 635,816,555 (note 9 to the financial statements) is due from four com-
panies having common directorship with Aramit cement Limited, These amounts have been paid as
short-term loan to those companies. According to Section 103 of Companies Act 1994 as well
as Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission notification # SEC/CMRREC-
D/2006-159/ Admin,/02 dated 10 September 2006, these loans require general shareholders’
approval. But no such approval document was produced before us for our verification.

Representation: Already correspondence was made with DSE and confirmed them above
matter will be placed in the next AGM for obtaining approval from shareholders.

Future Plan or forecast for company’s performance:

Last Year our delivery & Production covered only 66’ of the total capacity. Our demand in the
market was more but could not make delivery due to some infrastructural problems at delivery
point which are now being developed with erection of 2(Two) new silos in order to facilate the
delivery function smoothly. This construction work is still going on which is expected to complete
on or before second half of Decernber, 2019, Once completed, we can reach a satisfactory level of
delivery as per customer’s demand which, we hope, will fetch positive result for the company.
During the period under review, the rate of interest was 15% along with penal interest rate of 2%
had kept us away from reaching break event point. This is one of the major inhabiting factor for
incurring losses. In order to get rid of this situation, the management has decided to shift to other
banks offering lower rate to interest i.e. is 9%.

(il e

Rukhmila Zaman
Chief Executive Officer
ANNEXURE-II
Number of Board, Audit Committee Meeting and NRC meeting for the year 2018 - 2019
o el
Name of the Dirsctors Pasitien "TEETEETEET Wa. of Mo || Admndia
meaeg | mewing | mesting | mestng | messng | mestng Fou
fikz araraie L W] i L] e
M. 5. M. Jamal Alnmesd Chasmman 5 5 . . “ . 5000000
Ms. Rukhmila Zaman Managing Direcioe . ' 5 . - . 50,000.00
i, A. K. M, Hamkiur Rahman Dinactor B - . - 1 - ‘
Mis. Shukla Das Dirachor B v i . . . 0,000,080
Mr. 5, M, Bezaur Bahman Independent Diracior 5 ] 4 . 1 ] 90,000,00
i, Wd, Towhicul Anowar Indepandant Direciar 1 i i Y ] 1 &0,000.00
Mr, 5. M. Alamgir Chowdhury | Independant Dérector 1 1 5 : : z 10,000.00
bir. Wornsuzraman Chawadhury | Independant Direclor 1 - 2 g = . E
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ANNEXURE-III

Risk factors and concerns

Interest Rate Risk: The Company has significant bank fund dependency for working
capital management and pays a significant amount of bank interest and charges. The
Bangladesh Bank already made a recommendation for reduction of interest rates to the
scheduled banks but the scheduled banks did not curtail the rates as recommended by
the central bank which is affecting the financial performance of the company badly.

Operational Risk: The project of the company is situated at a high land where less
amount of flood is recorded. The factory building has well-built foundation to withstand
fire, wind, storm, rain etc. along with good drainage facility. ACL gets required power
from its sister concern namely Aramit Power Limited which generates 4.08 MW electrici-
ty. However, gas supplied by Karnafully Gas Distribution Company Ltd. is not adequate
for current requirement for that reason one 33 KV sub- station from PDB already set-up
in the factory premises, On the contrary, ACL has already developed its human resource
base for in-house servicing of plant and machinery. It also does not possess any major
technological risk in near future and there’s a little possibility of invention of new and
more cost effective technology in the long run which may cause functional obsolescence
of existing plant.

Raw Material Supply Risk: Clinker, slag, Limestone and gypsum are the main raw ma-
terial for producing cement. The company does not have any raw material supply agree-
ment with any supplier; however that has not been a problem since commencement of
production due to long standing good relationship with the suppliers. In general, the
company maintains adequate stock of raw materials (mainly clinker) to ensure smooth
production. So far, the company faced no noticeable crisis in arranging the supply need.

Market Risk: There are some multinational giants who produce a huge quantity of
cement and their marketing policy is stronger than local companies. Aramit Cement
Limited has taken initiative to increase the production capacity. However, the cement
industry is dependent on growth of development and construction of the whole econo-
my. Market demand in Bangladesh is estimated to be 25-30 million MT/ annum. Existing
producers are almost capable to meet this demand. Under the above backdrop, Aramit
Cement Limited needs firm concentration on ensuring quality in addition to extensive
advertising and promotional effort to ensure profitable sustainability in the market.

Compliance Risk: Cement manufacturing has an impact on the surrounding environ-
ment. Cement manufacturing consumes large quantities of non-renewable raw materials
(minerals and fossil fuels). It is also an important source of CO2 emissions. It deserves
mention here that the company has installed Air Pollution Controller (AFC) in order to
comply with environmental code. Mixing Ratio of two types of Cement manufactured by
the company is as follows:
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Raw Materlals Portland Portland Ordinary
for Various Composite Composite Portland
Types of Cement Cement / B-M Cement / A-M Cement (OPC)

80~94% 95~100%

Lime Stone
& Slag

21~-35% 06~20% NIl

0-~-5% Nil 0~-5%

Quality Control Risk: Quality indicators of cement produced by the company have
been found to be consistent with the standard requirements of both BDSEN (European)
and ASTM (American) standards. BUET made tests of some quality parameters for
Aramit Cement (say for example, compressive strength at 03 days, 07 days & 28 days)
that revealed an outstanding value compared to the standard. Details of recent BUET test
results (PSI) weigh against standard are outlined below:

Cumpmaﬂiveﬁh'e ngth
Types “arl ﬁgrﬂ 28 days |
PSI

Portland Composite Cement (PCC), CEM II/ B-M, 42.5N 36'?2 *l?‘lﬂ_ 5760

T TR T

Portland Composite Cement (PCC), CEM I1/ A-M, 425N | 3850 | 4820 | 6083
Ordinary Portland Cement (OPC), CEM I, 52.5N 4049 5130 6510

From the above comparison, it can be concluded that the company’s product complied
all requisites regarding excellence.

The management of the Company is trying its level best to overcome the above risk
factors as far as practicable for achieving better results in future.




Annual Report
2018-19

ANMNEXURE-IV

Pattern of Share Holding as on 30 June 2019

Shares held by

Numberof

Ihnurﬁn-

Parent Company

'The Compan iu not

.  subsidiary
ﬂ-ﬂlﬂ_‘Eﬂ.ﬂ.}"

Aramit Limited

Bangladesh Development Bank Lid

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh

6,534,000

2,178,000
2,186,033

‘Represented by-

19.29%  Mr. 5. M. Jamal Ahmed

6.43%

" Chief Executive Officer and his spouse and
minor children: Ms, Rukhmila Zaman

Cu:np:ny Em'll.u:}' and I:llipmul and
minor children

e e ey
milnor children

Head of Internal Audit and his spouse and
minor children
Exceutives (Top five salaried persans
others than CED,CS,CFOHIA):
1. Mr, Kamal Miah, {GM, Operation)
Z Mr. Syedul Anam Chowdhury, (GM,
Sales &
3. Mr. Mir Molnuddin Ahmed, (IMGM,
Sales &
4. Mr. Abdul Hague, (AGM, Transport)
5. M, Salful Alam, [Manager, Sales &
Marketing)

5,072,320

14.97%

Sharcholders holding ten percent (10%) or
more voting interest in the company

General Public
Institutions -

Oihers -

Total

Share Holding
Position

19.29%

Ararmit Lirmdiegd,
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REPORT ON GOVERNANCE AND COMPLIANCE

Certificate of BAPLC

As per condition no, 46, of listing regulartion of Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) & Chittagong Stock Exchange{CSE)
we hereby present the certificate of Membership given by Bangladesh Association of Publicly Listed Companies
(BAPLC) for the year 2018-19 :

| BANGLADESH ASSOCIATION OF PUBLICLY LISTED COMPANIES

T R LT BAPLC Dy o i - Bervd 1, W9

Renewed Certihcate

Thus is to certify that
ARAMIT CEMENT LIMITED

8| s @Ordinary Member of Bangladesh Association of Publicly Listed Companies
a5 entitled fovall e rights and provaleges appertaining theretio

This certificate nomumms current gt 317 DecemBer 2019

= T
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate Governance is to have a mechanism in place for the Board of Directors and other key
management staff to safeguard the shareholders interest and other stakeholders of the Compa-
ny. Transparency in business transaction and disclosure of information to regulatory bodies as
part of its legal obligations constitute sound corporate governance. Good corporate governance
also means conformity to sound ethical principles and a code of conduct in business dealings.

Board of Director

Board of Directors is the representative and trustee of the sharcholders of the Company. The
Board of Directors of Aramit Cement Limited comprises of six members including Chairman,
Chief Executive Officer and the Board also has two Independent Director in compliance with the
corporate Governance Guidelines of BSEC. Board of Directors is performing the responsibilities,
among others, setting the Company's strategic objectives, providing leadership, supervision
and ensuring sharcholders’ interest.

Directors’ Report to the Shareholders
Board of Directors is reporting the performance, annual achievements and status of the Compa-
ny's activities to the shareholders. They are also conveying the future plan and outlook of the
industry and Company in their report.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer are two separate individuals selected by the Board of
Directors of Aramit Cement Limited. Both are performing defined responsibilities and focusing
on the strategic value addition of the Company.

Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit

Company has appointed two qualified Cost Accountants designated as Chief Financial Officer
and Company Secretary. The Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary regularly advise
and assist the Board on financial strategy and compliance issues of the regulatory bodies. Chief
Financial Officer and Company Secretary is also attending Board Meeting as per Corporate
Governance notification of the BSEC. Company’s internal audit department is also headed by a
head of Internal Audit having professional expertise and experiences in the field of internal

audit.

Board of Directors clearly defined respective roles, responsibilities and duties of the Chief
Financial Officer and Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit.

Audit Committee

Aramit Cement Limited has an Audit Commitiee as a sub-committee of the Board of Directors.
This committee is assisting the Board of Directors in ensuring that the financial statements
reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and in ensuring a good monitor-
ing system within the business. This committee is responsible to the Board of Directors and its
duties and responsibilities are clearly set forth in writing. Audit Committee is reconstituted as
per the guidelines of BSEC.
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Audit Committee holds regular meetings on the following major issues:

. To review the financial statements and reporting process and monitor the choice of
accounting policies and principles

To review the business risk management

To review the internal audit assessment

To oversight the good corporate practices

. To review the adequacy of internal audit function etc,

A separate report of the audit committee is included.

Momination and Remuneration Committee

Aramit Cement Limited has a Momination and Remuneration Committee as a sub-committee of
the Board of Directors. Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) was constituted in
112th BOD Meeting of the company held on 15th September 20118 and the first meeting of NRC
was held on 15th May 2019.

Internal Audit and Control

Aramit Cement Limited established an Internal Audit Department consisting of professional
and knowledgeable employees. Internal Audit Department directly reports to the Board of
Directors.

Internal Audit department regularly conducts their audit based on a yearly Internal Audit Plan
and checks, verifies and reviews the compliance of Internal Control Procedure and other regula-
tory requirements.

External Auditors

External Auditors of Aramit Cement Limited is appointed in every Annual General Meeting
(AGM) by the Shareholders of the Company as per Companies Act, 1994, Company also con-
forms to the requirement of Bangladesh Securities and Exchanges Commission in appointing
external auditors. External Auditors are not engaged to perform any of the tasks other than
external/ statutory audit.

Maintaining a website

Aramit cement Limited maintaining an official website linked with the website of BSEC and the
stock exchange keeping availability of the detailed disclosures on its website as per required
notfification of BSEC and listing regulations of the concerned stock exchanges.

Certification on the Compliance of Corporate Governance Guidelines of BSEC
A certificate regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance Guidelines of the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission is included in the annual report.
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Annexune-A
[As per condition Mo.1 (5] {xxvi)]
DECLARATION BY CEO AND CFO

Data: 28 Octobar 2019

The Board of Direciors

Aramil Cement Limiled

53, Kalurghat Heavy/Indusirial Estata.
Chittagong,

Subject: - Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 30 June 2018

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to the condiion MNo. 1 (5) (ooni) Imposed vide the Commission's Motification Mo BSEC/CMRRC-
DV2006-158/207/Admin/80 Dated 03 June 2018 under section 200 of the Securibes and Exchange Ordinance,
1869, we do hereby declare thal.

{1} The Financial Statemeants of Aramit Cament Limited for the year ended on 30 June 2018 have been preparedin
compdiance with International Accounting Standards (1AS) or Intermational Financial Reporting Standards {IFRS]),
as applicable in the Bangiadesh and any dapartment there from has besn adeguately disclosed ;

{2} The sstimates and jedgmeants related o the financial statermants ware made on a prudent reasonable basis, in
ordar for the financial statements o reveal a true and fair view ;

{3) The form and substance of transactions and the company’s state of affairs have been reasonably and fairy
presented in its financial statements ;

{4) To ensure above, the Company has laken proper and adequabe care in installing a system of intermal control
and mainienance of accounting records ;

{5} Our internal auditors have conducted perlodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the established
pollcies and procedures of the Company wene consistently follmaed |
and

{6} The Managementi ‘s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements is
appropriata and there exlists no matenal uncertainly related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Compamy's ability to continue as a going concam.

I this regard, we also cerlify that-
(i} We have reviewed the nancial statements for the year ended on 30 June 2018 and that to the best of our
knowledge and belief ;
{a) theze statements do not contain any materially untrue atatement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might ba misleading ;
(b} these statemenis collectively present true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliancea
axisting accounting standards and applicable laws.
{ii} Thera ara, to tha best of knowladge and balkef, no transactions antered into by the Company during tha year
which are fraudulent, illegal or in viclation of the code of conduct for the company's Board of Directors or its
membars,

Sincanaly Yours,

(e

Rukhmilia Zaman Muhammed Shah Alam, FCMA
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer
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Annexure- B
{Issued under condition No.-1{5){xxvii)of Corporate Guidelines of BSEC vide Notification No.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158 /207 / Admin /80 dated (3 June-2018)

—h MRH DEY & CO.

Chartered Accountants

lu..l!r

Report to the Shareholders of Aramit Cement Limited on
compliance of the Corporate Governance Code

We have sxamined the complance stabus of the Corporate Govermnanca Code by Aramil
Cermeand Limied for the year endad on June 30, 3018 This Code relabes to the MNotification Mo
BSEC/CMRRCLOV2D0E-15E/207Admind80 dated Jung 3. 2018 of tha Bamgladesh Sacunites and
Exchamge Commissicn,

Such comgpliance with the Corparate Gevernance Code is the responsioility of the Company.
Cur examinadion was bmited to the procedures and implernensabon ihereof a5 agopted by tha
Ma.rl.n-gEmaH Im engunng cormpliance wilh the sondibions of the I_‘,'.u{p.arme Governance Code
Thig is @ saliny and warification and an ndependent aud? an compliance of the condibans o
the Comporate Gavernanse Cade as well as the provisicns of relevam Bangladash Secrotarial
Standards (B35) as adopted by the Insttute of Chamered Secretaries of Bangiadash (C58) i
s far s those standards are net nconsiatent with any condition of this Corporate Sovemance
Code.

Wa stata that we have obltained all ihe infarmalion and explanstions, which we have regulned,
and after duwe sonding and verficaton therack, we rapor (81 in our oginian

@} The Company hae comples with the conditions of the Corporate Govermance Code as
stipulabed in the above mentioned Corporabe Govermance Code issued by the
ComeTESan.

b} The Company has compled with the provisions of the mlavani Bangladesh Secnalanal
Slandsrds ([BES) as adopted by the Institule of Charterad Secretanes of Bangladash
(ICER) as required by Ihis Code;

¢} Propar books &nd records hawve been kepl by the company as required under the
Companies Act, 1984 tha securfies laws and aiber relavant laws: and

) The Sowarnance of the company appeaned io be satisfactary.

Place: Chaliogram Fer  WRHDEY & GO,
m e tards
Dated; November 18, 2018 ’L:-th\ ;.\
4ra:dhan Diey, FGA ﬁ]‘_
Fartner |
Oifinka O L 05, Mo Maznl s Svenus (2nd Floor], Kowene Bacar, Dhaka, Bangladessh,

Frone : (@-A143313, Fog . B2 0XA0E, Mobda - 01248523638, 01T16-326RZT, E-mul: Md-rklygrn-lllm
Chattegmm Gffice - Taher Chambar {151 Floor), 10, Agratsd, Challogram-4 100, Bangiadesh
Fiwane | 034721002 FRES5E0, 717229, 721664, Fax © 001-251 70, E-mal | mrhdayoaaf@gmadl.com

Wb : www.mrhdey.cam, Skype ld @ mrhday3
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Annexure - C

e 2019

Statug of compliance with conditions imposed by the Commisgion’s Motification No SEC/CMRRCD 2006
158/ 207 f Admin Bldated 03 June 2008 issued under section 200 of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1965

Compliance Skatus Hemarks
Condition Tthe [if wriy )
Mo Bk
Conmplied | Complisd
1 BOARD OF DIRECTORS
11 Board Size W
12 Independent Directors
1.2{a) MNumber of Independent Director v There are 2
independent
DHrectors among 6
Directors in the
Board
L2biy | Shareholding by Independent Director Y
1.2{b)ii) | Family Relationship with Independent Director Y The ndependent
Directors have
declared their
compliances.
12(b)Ei) | Not Been an executive of the company | -do-
immediately 02 financial years.
1.2{bGv) | Cther relationship with Independent Director W -do-
12(b){v) | Membership of Independent Director with Stock y do-
Exchanges
L2{bhivi) | Shareholding, Directorship or employment of | -do-
Independent Director with any Stock Exchanges
or Capital Markel Intermiediaries
1.2(B)(vil) | Association of Independent Director with auadit Vv ~cho-
firm [currently or preceding 3 years)
1.2{b){viii} | Independent Director hul::lmg EAme position in ) -do-
maore tham 5 listed companies
1.2(b){ix) | Bankrupicy of Independent Director W ~do-
L2bHx) | Criminal Offence involving moral turpitude of Vv -do-
Independent Direct
1.2{c) Appointment and Approval of Independent ] -dio-
Director by BOD in the AGKM
1.2(d) | Vacancy of post of Independent Director for not ] -do-
meore than 90 davs
L2{e) The tenure of office of an Independent Director | In 1164 BOD Mesting
shall be for a period of 3 (three) years, which may held on 26% April J01%
be extended for {one) term only they  have  been
appointed for a @
vears term which will
be submitted for taking
a,PEm:rvnl from
Shareholders in
upcarmning 234 AGK,
13 | Qualification of Independent Director _
1.3(a) Independent Directar shall be a h1uwiudg;miblc v The quahﬁmhm
individual with integrity who is able to ensure
compliance wit  financial, regulatory  and
corporate laws and can  make  mwaningful
contribution o business
1.3k Academic Background and Experiences of
Independent Directar
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T3(by()

Busingss Leader who iz fwas a director of any
unlisted / listed company

13(b)id)

Corporate leader not less than MD, CEQ, DMD,
OO0, CPOLCS EHIAC

Mot Applicable

L3 {b{id)

Former Official of government or statutory or
regulatory body in the position not below 5t
Grade of the national pay scale,

Mot Applicable

13{b){iv)

University  Teacher who has educational
background in  Economics of commerce of
business Studies or law

Mot Applicable

13(b)(v)

Professional such as Advocate (practice at least in
the high court division of Bangladesh Supreme
court, SChartered  Accountant,/Cost  and
Management  Accountant/Charfered  Financial
Analyst/ Chartered Cerlified
Accountant/Certifled  Public  Accountant/
Chartered Management Accountant/Chartered
Secretary or equivalent quatification.

Mot Applicable

13e)

Independent Director shall have at least 10{ten)
vears gxperiences in any fisld above mentioned,

1.3(d)

Relaxed of experiences subject to prior approval
of the Commission.

Not Applicable

14

Dhuality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors

Li{a)

The positions of the Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer of the company shall be
filled by different individuals.

14(b)

The Managing Director and/or Chief Financial
(Mficer (CEQY) shall not hold same position in
another listed company,

We  hawve already
accorded the approval
frome  the Secretary,
Ministry of Commerce,
and Govt  of  the
People’s Republic of
Bangladesh for  the
Manmaging Director of
Aramit Limited to act
as the Managing
Director  of  Arsmit
Cement Limited also.

1.4{c)

The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected
from among the non-executive directors of the
COMmpany

14(d)

The Board shall clearly define respective roles and
reaspomaibilities of the Chairperson and the
Managing Director and/or Chief Execubive
Oficer.

1.4{e)

In the absence of Chairperson of the Board the
remaining members may elect one of themselves
from non-executive Directors as Chairpesson for
that particular Boards Meeting: the reason of
absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly
recorded in the minutes.

The Directors” Report to Sharcholders

15(i)

Industry outlook and possible  future
developments in the industry

L5(3)
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1.5{ii)

Risks and concerns

1.5{iv)

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit
Margin and Net Profit Margin

1.5(v)

Discussion on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary
gain or logs

1.5(vi)

Bagis for related party transactions- a statement of
all related party ransactions should be disclosed
in thie annual report

<) =) o

1.5{vii)

Utilization of proceeds from public issues, rights
issuis and / or through any others instruments

Not Applicable

15{vii]

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate
after the company goes for Initial Public Offering

{IPO)), Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Rights Offer,
Direct Listimp, ebc.

Not Applicable

1.5(ix)

If significant variance oceurs between Cheartetly
Finamcial performance and Annual Flnancial
Staternents the management shall explain about
the variance on their Annual Report

L5(x}

Remuneration fo directors including Independent
Llirectors

L5(xi)

The financial statements prepared by the
management of the Ssuer compaty present faitly
its state of affalrs, the result of s operations, cash
flows and changes in equity

1.5(xt)

Proper books of account of the issuer company
have been maintained

1 5 (i)

Appropriate  accounting policies have been

conzistently applied in preparation of the

financial staterments and that the acoounting

estimates are based on reasonable and prudent
L

1.5(xiv)

International Accounting Standards  (LAS)/

desh Accounting Standards (BAS) /
International Financial Reporting  Standards
(IFRs)/  Bangladesh  Financial — Reporting
Standards (BFES), as applicable in Banpiadesh,
hane been followed in preparation of the financial
statements and any departure there = from has
been adequately disclosed

1.5{xv)

The system of Internal Control is sound in design
and has been effectively implemented amd
monitored

1.5(xvi)

Minority shareholders have been protected from
abusive action.

Not Applicable

1.5[xvii)

There are no significant deubts upon the issuer
company’s ability to continee as a going concem.
If the issuer company s not consldered to be a
going concern, the fact along with reasons thereod
should be disclosed

1.5(eviii}

Significant deviations from the last year ‘s
operating resulis of the issuer company shall be
highlighted and the reasons thereof should be
explained

1.5{xdx)

Key operating amd financial data of al least
preceding 5 (five) years shall be summarized,
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1 5{xxe)

If the issner company has not declared dividend
(cash or stock) for the year, the reasons thereot
shall be given

1.5¢)

Board's statement bo the effect that no bonas share
or stock dividend has been or shall be declared as
irberim dividend.

1.5}

The number of Board Meetings held during the
disclosed

T5{odi(a)

Share held by Parent/ Subsidiary/ Associated
Companies and other related parties (mams wise
details)

153l 1)

Share held by Directors, Chiel Executive Officer,
Company Secretary, Chief Pinancial Officer, Head
Of Internal Auditor and their spouses and minor
children {name wise details)

'1.50cdii)c)

Share held by executives

| 1.5} )

Share held by shareholders holding ten percent
(10%) or more voting interest in the company
(name wise details)

1.5{xxiv)

Disclosure for the  appointment or
reappointment of a director,

| 1.5 (xniv){a)

A brief resume of director

1.5(xxiv)(b)

Mature of his/her expertise in specific functional

| 1.5{xodw){c)

Mames of companies in which the person also
holds the directorship and the Membership of
committees of the board.

£ ja] A

15ocy)

Management's Discussion and Analysis signed by
CED or MD

"T5oE)

Accounting  policies and  estimation  for
preparation of financial statements.

| 1.5(xxv)(b)

Change in Accounting policies and estimation

1.3{xv)ic)

Comparative analysis of financial performance
with immediate preceding five years explaining
reasons thereof;

e e I =

15(av)id)

Compare financial performance or result amd
tinandal positions as well as cash fows with the
peer Industry scenario,

LiGoxv)e)

Briefly explain the financial and economic
scenario of the country and the globe,

15w )

Risks and concerm issue related to fimancial
statements and explanation mitigation plan of
stich risk.

1.5(0v){g}

Putzre plan or projection or forecast for

company’s operation, performance and financial
position.

1.5{xcvi)

Declaration of certification by the CEQ and CFO
a5 per Anmexure-A

1.5(3ewii)

The report as well as certification regarding
compliance of conditions of this Code shall be
disclosed Anmexure-B and Annescore-C
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1.6

Meeting of the Board of Diirectors

The comparny shall conduct its Board meeting and
record the mimates of the meetings as well as keep
required books and records in line with the
provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
Standards (B55) as adopted by the Institute
Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSE) in so
far as those standards are not inconsistent with
any eondition of this code.

Code of Conduct for the ﬁtﬂ:‘pﬁm Hher
Board members and CECY

1.7(a)

The board shall [ay down a code of conduct based
on the recommendation of MNomination and
remuneration Commities MREC)

~do-

L7(b)

The code of conduect as determined by NEC shall
be posted on the website of the company.

CGovernance of Eﬂl!d of Diircctors of g‘uluid:lanr
Company

2(a)

Provisions related to the composition of the Board
of Directors of the holding company shall be
made applicable to the composition of the Board
of Directors of the subsidiary company.

Mot Applicable

2{b)

At least one (1) independent directors om the
Board of DHrectors of the holding company shall
be a directors on the Board of Directors of the
subsidiary company,

Mot Applicable

205)

The minutes of Board Mecting of the subsidiary
company shall be placed for review at the
following Board Meeting of the holding company.

Mot Applicable

2(d)

The minutes of respective Board Mesting of the
holding company shall state that they have
reviewed the affales of the subsidiary company
also.

Not Applicable

2(e)

The Audit Committes of the holding compamy
shall alsp review the fnancial staterments, in
P:u.'rl'i.l‘:ul.ar the investments made h!,r H’!:sul;ﬂl':d.i.a.r}r
COIMmPany.

Mot Applicable

Managing Direcbor{dD) or Chief Executive
Officer|CED), Chief Financial Officer (CPO), Head of
Inbermal  Auwdit and Complisnce [HIAC) and
Company Secretary (C5)

3.1(a)

The Board shall appoint 8 Managing Director{MLY)
or Chief Fxecutive Officen{CECY, Chief Financial
Odfficer (CFOY), a Head of Internal Audit (Tnternal
Control and compliance) and a Company

Seavtary (C5).

3. 1{b)

The positions of the Managing Directer(h 0} or Chied
Executive Officer{CED), Chief Financial Odficer
[CI"CI}, a Head of Internal Audit {Int:rnnl Ceomndrod
and compliance) and a Company Secretary [C5).
Shall be filled by different Individuals;

3. 1()

The MD or CECQ, C5.CP0 and HIAC of & Histed
company shall not hold any executive posibions in
any ather compamy at the same timae,
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3.1{d)

The Board of Directors should clearly define

respective roles, responsibilities and duties of the
CFOQ), the Head of Internal Audit and the C5.

3. 1(e)

The MD or CEQ, CS,CF0 and HIAC shall not be
removied from their position without approval of
the board as well as immediate dissemination to
the Commission and Stock exchange(s)

32

The MD or CEQ.CS CRFO and HIAC of the
companies shall attend the mectings of the Board
of Directors, provided that the CS,CFO and |/ or
HIAC shall not attend such part of a meeting of
the Board of Directors which involves
comsideration of an agenda item relating to their
personal matters

33

Duties of Managing Directors (MD) or Chief
Executive Officer (CEQ) and Chief Financial
Officer (CFO),

33l

The MD or CED and CFD shall certify to the
Board that they have reviewed financial
statements for the year and that to the bast of
their knowledge and belief these statements do
not contain any materially untrue statement or
omit any material fact or contain statement that
might be misleading,

B.3{a)i)

The MD or CEC and CFO shall certify to the Board
that they have reviewed financial statements for
the year and that to the best of their knowledge
and belief these atatements together present a true
and hirviewnfﬂmmmpmy’saﬂﬂrmm
compliance with existing accounting standards
and applicable hu-wi-.

3a(b)

The MD or CEQ and CFO shall certify to the
Board that they there are to the best of knowledge
company during the yvear which are fraudulent,
illegal or in violation of the code of conduct.

33(c)

Certification of the MD or CEQ and CFO shali be
disclosed in the Annual Report,

Board of Director's Committee

For ensuring good governance in the company
the board shall have at least following sub-

commitiess:

4(1)

AUDIT COMMITTEE

4(2)

Momination and Hemuneration Committee
{NRC)

AUDT COMMITTEE

5.1

Responaibility to the Board of Directors

5.1.(a)

The company shall have a Audit Committee as a
sub-committee of the Board.

5.1.(b)

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board of
Directors in enauring that the financial staternents
reflect true and fair view of the state of atfairs of
the company and in ensuring a good monitoring
sysbemn within the business
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5.1.0ch

The Aodit Committee shall be ible to the
Board of Directors, The duttes of the Audit
Comrmitbes shall be cleary set forth in writing.

52

Constitution of the Audit Committee

5.2.(a)

52.(b)

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at
least 3 (three) membera

The Board of Directors shall appoint members of

the Audit Committes who shall be non- executive
directars of the company excepting Chairperson
of the Board and shall include at least 1 (one)
independent director.

52(0)

All members of the audit committes should be
“financially literate” and at least 1 {one) member
shall have accounting or related financial
management background and 10fken) wyears
EXPETENCE,

5.2.(d)

The Board of Directors shall appoint the new
committes member(s) to Bl up the vacancy{ies)
immediately or not later than 1 {one) month from
the date of vacancyiies) in the Committes to
ensure continuity of the performance of work of
the Audit Committes

The board of
Directors has
Appointed members
in due time.
Therefore no vacancy

5.2(e)

The Company secretary shall act as the secretary
of the Commithes

5.2.(f)

The gquorum of the Aupdit Committee mesting
ghall not constitute without at least 1 {one)
independent director

5.3

Chairperson of the Audit Committee

5.3{a)

The Board of Directors shall select 1 (one) member
of the Audit Committes o be Chalrperson of the
Aundit Committes, who shall be an independent
directar

53.(b)

In absence of Chairperson of the Audit
Committee the remaining members may elect one
of themselves as Chairperson and the reason of
absence of regular Chairperson shall be recorded
in the minutes,

5309

Chatrperson of the audit committes shall remain
present in the Annual General Meeting (AGM)

5.4

Mul-inﬁ of the Audit Committes

5.4.(a)

The Audil Committes shall conduct at least its
four meeting in a financial year

5.4.(b)

The guorum of the meeting of the Audit
Committes shall be Constitute in presence of
either two members or two third of the members
of the Audit Committee whichever iz higher,
where presence of an independent director is a
myest.

Eole of Audit Committes

5.3a)

Cheersee the financial reporting process

3.5(b)

Monitor choice of sccounting  policies  and

principles

Ll
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55(0)

Monitor  Internal  Control Risk management
Process

5.5(d)

COrversee hiring and performance of external
auditors

5 5(e)

Hold meeting with external or statutory Auditor
for review of the annul Financial statements
before submission to the Board for approval or
adoption,

5500

Review along with the management, the annual
[inancial statemenis before submission o the

board for approval.

5.5(g)

Review alomg with the management, the quarterly
and half wvearly financial statements before
submission to the board for approwval

5.5{h)
5.5(1)

Review the adequacy of internal audit function
Eoview Management's discussion and Analysis
before disclosing in the Annual repaort.

5.5()

Review statement of significant related party
Irarsactions submitted by the manapement

55(1)

Review Management Letters) Letter of Internal
Comtrol weakmess issued by statutory auditors

5.5(T)

Owversee the determination of audit fees based on
scope and magnitude, level of expertise deployed
and time required for effective sudit and evaluate
the performance of extermal auditors;

o e o I SE N

5.5(m)

DHsclosure by the company to the audit committes
on the wutilization of fund raised through
PO/ RIPO quarterly/ annually

5.

Reporting of the Audit Committes

5.6la)

Reporting to the Board of Directors

S.6(aHi)

The Audit Committee shall report on its activities
to the Board of Directors,

S.6{a){ii}a)

Report on conflicts of interests

Mo reportable conflict
of interest arose
during the year.

5 6(a) (1))

Sugpected or presumed fraud or eregularity or
material defect in the internal control system;

Mo such matters
arose during the year,

5.6(a)(ii)(c)

Suspected  infringement of laws,  including
securities related fawe, rules & regulations;

~do-

5.6(a)(ii)(d)

Any other matier which the audit committes
deems necessary shall be disclosed to Board
immediately

=g

5.5(b)

Reporting to the Authorities

IE the Audit Commities has reported to the Board
of Directors about which has material
impact on the fnancial condition and resukt of
operation and has discussed with the Board of
Directors and rmans t that any rectification
is nwcessary and if the Audit Committes finds that
such rectification has been unreasonably ignoned,
the Audit Committee shall report such finding to
the commission, upon reporting of such matter to
tHewe Board of Directors for three Hmes or
completion of a period of six (6} months from the
date of first reporting to the Board of Directors,
whichever is earlier.

-dio-
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57

Reporting to the Shareholders & General
Investors:

Bueport on activities carried out by the Audit
Committes, including any report made to the
Board of Directors under condition S{6)(a}(iE)
above during the year, shall be signed by
Chairman of Audit Committes and disclosed in
the annual report of the isswer company.

Thee Anacdit Committes
Repaort is disclosed in
the annual report
Chairman of the

Momination and Remuneration Committes

6.1

(NRC)
Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

6.1(a)

The company shall have a Nomination and
Remuneration Committee (NEC) as a sub-
cormmittes of the Board.

MEC was constituted
in112% BOD Mesting

of the company held
on 15% September

2018,

61M)

The MRC shall assist the Board in formulation of
the nomination criteria or policy for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, experience ared
independence  of directors and  top  level
executives.

62

Constitution of the NRC

6.i{a}

The Committes shall comprise of at least 3 (thres)
members including an Independent Directors,

6.2(b)

All members of the Committes shall be non-
expcutive directors,

f.2fc)

Members of the Commitbes shall be nominated
and appointed by the Board.

6.2(d)

The Board shall have authority to remove and
appuint any member of the comemithes

6.2{e)

In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or
removal of any member of the Committes or in
any other cases of vacancies, the Board shall fill
the vacancy within 180 days of occurring such
vacancies in the committee.

Mot Applicable

62(0)

The chairperson of the committes may appoint or
co-opt any external expert and for members of
stalfs io the committes as advisor who shall be
non-voting member,

Mot Applicable

62(g)

The company secretary shall act as the secretary
of the commities,

6.2(h)

The guorum of the MEC meeting shall mot
constitute without attendance of at least an
independent Director

6.201)

Mo member of the NRC shall receive, either
directly or indirectly, any remuneration for any
advisory of consultancy role or otherwise, other
than director fees or honorarium from the

company.

a3

Chairperson of NRC

ﬁ.!i:{a}

The Board shall select 1{Cne) member of the NRC
to be Chairperson whao shall be an Indepondient
Diirechor,
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6.3(b)

In the absence of Chairperson of the NEC the
remaining members may elect one of themselves
as chairperson for that particular mesting the
TeAROn

Of absence of regular chairperson shall be
recorded in the mimites,

Not Applicable

.3(c)

The chairperson of the NEC shall attend in the
Annual General Meeting (AGM) to answer the
quires of the shareholders.

b.4

Meeting of the NRC

f.4(a)

The NRC shall conduct at least One meeting in a
fimarscial year,

The first meeting of
thiee WRC was held on

15 May 2019

6.4(b)

The chairperson of the NEC may convens any

emeTgency meeting upon request by any member
of the NEC.

Mot Applicable

i)

The Quorum of NRC shall be constituted in
prosence of cither two members or two third of
members whichever is higher the presence of
Imdependent Director is must.

f.d(d)

The proceeding of each meeting of the MRC shall
duly be recorded in the minutes shall be confirm
in the next meeting of the NEC.

6.5

Role af the NRC

6-3(a)

MRC shall be independent and responsible or
accountable to the board and to the shareholdor

65(E)

WRC ghall owverses, among others following
matters make report with recommendation to the
Board

65}

Formulating in the critera for determining
qualification positive attiiude and independence
of directors and recommended a policy to the
Board relating to the remuneration of the
directors , top level executive

6.5{b)i)

Dreviaing a policy on Board's diversity taking into
consideration age, gender, experience, cthnicity,
education background and nationality

]

6.5(b) {ii)

Indentifying persons who are qualified to become
directors and who may be appointed in top level
executive pogition in accordance with the criteria
laid down, and recormmended their appointment
and removal to the Board

6.5(b)(iv)

Formulating the criteria for evaluatiom of
performance of independent directors and the
Board

6.5(b)v)

Identifying the company”s nevds for employees at
different levels amdd determine their selection,
transfer or replacement and promotion criteria;
and

87

6.5(b){vi)

annually the company's human resources and
training polices

= b
=T (AL
-
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6.5(c)

The company shall disclose the nomination and
remuneration policy and the evaluation criteria
and activities of NRC during the year at a glanoe
in its annual report

External/Statutory Auditors

7.1{1)

Mon-engagement of appraisal or valuation
services or fairness opinions,

7.1(1)

Mon-engagement of finamcial  information
syatems desipn and implementation.

7.1(i)

Mon-engagement of  book-keeping of other
services related to the accounting records or

financial statements.

7.1{v)

MNon-engagement of broker - dealer services

7.1(v)

Non-engagement of actuarial services

7.1(vi}

Mon-engagement of internal audit services

L N

7 1(vil)

Non-engagement of any other services that the
Audit Committes determines,

L

7 1{witi)

Mon-engagement of audit ar certification service
on compliance of corporate governance

o]

7.1(ix)

Mon-engagement of amy other services that
creates conflict of interest

72

Mo partner or emplovees of the external audit
firms shall posses any share of the company they
audit at least the tenure of thelr audit asslgnment
of that comparmy.

73

Hepresentative of external or statutory auditors
shall remain present in the shareholders” Mesting
{AGM o angwer the queres of the shareholders.

Maintaining a website by the Company

8.01)

The Coonpany shall have anm official website
linked with the website of the stock exchange,

8.(2)

The Company shall keep the website functional
from tha date of listing

B.(3)

The Company shall make available the detailed
disclosures on its website a5 required under the
|iul:i:nE rl:31.||.ulitm of the concermed stock
exchange.

Reporting & Compliance of Corporale
Governanse:

A1)

The company shall obtain a certificate from a
Professional Accountant/Secretary  (Chartered
Accountants Cost and Management
Accountant/ Chartered Secretary) other than ts
nt.u.{'ul.'mj' auditors  or audit firm  regarding

of conditons of Corporate
Gorvernance Guidelines of Commmission and shall
the same to the shareholders along with the
Annual Report on a yearly basis.

The professional who will provide the certificate
on compliance of this Corporate Governance
Cndesha]]beappﬂmtedbyl}mslmﬂmldersm
tho annual goneral

)

The Directors of the l:l::m.pa.ny shall state, in
accordance with the Annexure- C attached, in the
directors” report whether the company has
complied with these conditions or not.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

Aramit Cement Limited has an Audit Committee as a sub-committes of the Board of Directors. The Audit Committes
assisis the Board of Directors in ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and falr view of the state of the affales
of the company and in ensuring a good menitoring system within the business. The commitiee is reporting to the Board
of Directors on performing of the clearly set forth responsibilitics defined by the Board of Directors.

Committes Members

The Audit Committes of the Company consists of three members including two Independent Director knowledgeable
about finance and organizational management. The Committes has been reconstituted in line with Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission’s notification on Corporate Governanco as follows;-

Mr. Warasuzzaman Chowdbury = Indeperdent Director & Chalrman
Mr. 5 M. Alamgir Chowdhaury - Independent Director & Member
Mz, Shukla Dias - Director & Member

Main activities of the audit commities are summarized below:

1. Owerseeing and monitoring of financial reporting process, adeption of reporting standards and control risk
management process, hiring and performance of external auditors
Audit Committes is assisting in the oversight of the fimancial reporting process, including monitoring the adoption
of reporting standards and internal control risks management process, hiring and performance of external auditors
to ensure that appropriate financlal reposting process and standards used and adequate activities/ control measures
bor hijgh risk aneas are periodically evaluated and tested,
2 Review of Periodic Financial Statements
During the yvear Audit Committes reviewed all pericdical financial stafements of the company. The review was
made along with the management and other stakeholders. Thelr reviewed ensure that the financial staternents are
prepared in comphiance with legal and accounting standards regquiremnents and that the financial statements wers
disclosed accurate, reliable and timely information of the Company.
3. Review of Infernal Control Assessment
Daring the vear, the committes revised and reviewed the internal control system and internal awdit plan with an
emphasts on mindmizing of defects, losses and fraud, The committes also reviewed that the internal control was
both adequate and effective.
4. Review of Internal Audit
During the year, the committee reviewed the activities of Internal Audit Department and take necessary action on
the basls of internal audit repost,
Reporting of the Committee
On discharging its respomsibilities, the audit committes has ensured the followings
#  Financlal staternents have been prepared and presented in compilance with all laws, regulations and standards
as applicable.
#  The system of internal control as well as the financial records has been examined on the basis of the Inbernal
audit findings.
&  Proper and sufficlent care hag been taken for maintenance on adeguate accounting records for safeguarding
the Company's interest and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularitics,
=  Hold meeting with the external or statutory audifors for review of the annual financial statements before
submission to the Board for approval or adoption.
= Appropriate risk control mechanism and Managerial Information Control are in place.
Observations, findings and suggestions of the committee were commumnicated to the Board  of Directors and
the Board of Directors had taken appropriate measures on the report.

<1

(Mr. Warasuzzaman Chowdhury)
Chairman

Audit Committes

28 Cctober 2019,
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE REPORT

In compliance with the Corporate Governance code 2018, the Board of Directors at its 112th
meeting held on 15th September 2018 constituted the Nomination and remuneration Comumit-
tee (“NRC") to assist the Board broadly in formulation of policy with regard to determining
qualifications, positive attributes, remuneration mainly for directors and top level executives, A
brief of the NRC and its roles, responsibilities and functions are appended below:

Composition and Meetings
The NRC of Aramit Cement Limited comprises of three (3) members who will exclusively be
non-Executive Directors, including two (2) independent Directors. The Committee includes:

Mr. 5.M. Alamgir Chowdhury - Independent Director & Chairman
Mr. Warasuzzaman Chowdhury - Independent Director & Member
Mr. Md. Amarat Hossain - Director & Member

The Independent Director, Mr. 5.M. Alamgir Chowdhury acts as Chairman of the Committee.
As per regulatory guidelines, the Company Secretary Syed Kamruzzaman, FCMA acts as Secre-
tary to this Committee. The NRC, accordingly, performs in coherence and ensures compliance
with the Corporate Governance Code promulgated by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC).

The Level Executive Selection and remuneration policy

The performance of the Company depends upon the quality of its Directors and Top Level Exec-
utives. To prosper, the company must attract, motivate and retain highly skilled Directors and
Executives.

The recruitment process for Top Level Executives shall be transparent, non-discriminatory,

diversified and in alignment with the Codes of Conduct.

Remuneration for Board of Directors

Each Director shall receive reasonable remuneration from the Company for every meeting
attended, plus travelling expenses for attending to the Board Meetings. The amounts will be
determined by the Shareholders at the General Meeting,

Activities of the NRC during the reporting period
Since the NRC was constituted as a sub-committee of the Board on 15th September 2018, one

meeting of NRC was held during the reporting period.

For and on behalf of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Aramit Cement Limited.
l.,.--"'“-.

T o
\__,1“.‘_1'_'._ "__ p—

(Mr. S.M. Alamgir Chowdhury)
Chairman

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)
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Value Added Statement
for the year ended 30 June 2019
Taka In Lac
1-Jul-18 1-JulA7
Description to to
30-Jun-19 30-Jun-18
Sources of Funds
MNet Turnover 18,623.47 17,232.84
Less: Brought in materials and senices (16,395.99) (14,423.40)
Value added 2,227.48 2,809.43
Add: Other Income 38.59 43.12
2,266.07 2,852.56
Applied in the following ways
To Employees:
Salary, wages, gratuity & other benefits 1,460.39 1.283.97
Contribution to Workers® profit participation & welfare funds - -
1,460.38 1,283.87
To Governments:
Customs duty 1,517.53 1,611.48
Income Tax 289.20 223.39
Contribution to the national exchequer 1.816.74 1,834.87
To Provider of Capital:
Dividends - -
327713 3.118.84
Retained by the Company
To pay for capital expenditure to replace existing assets, to
expand working capital and for growth:
Depreciation 734,78 1,279.86
Others - -
Retains eamings - -
Opening 2462.85 816.71
Closing (4,208.70) (2,462.85)
(1,011.086) (266.29)
2,266.07 2,852.56

<
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF

ARAMIT CEMENT LIMITED

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ARAMIT CEMENT LIMITED (“the Com-
pany ™), which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2019 and the Statement of Profit
or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements including a summary of significant account-
ing policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section of our report, the accompanying Financial Statements prepared in accordance with International
Accounting Standard (IAS) and Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), give a true and fair
view of the state of the company’s affairs as at 30 June 2019 and the results of its operations and its cash
flows for the year then ended and comply with the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange
Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Bazis for Qualified Opinion
We draw attention to the users of the financial statements to the following bases for qualified opinion:

1.A= disclosed in note 5.02 and 5.03 to the financial statements, Investment in Associates amounting
Tk. 34,532 500 have been valued at cost price but it should be valued applying Equity method as required
by IAS-28.

2.A total amount of Tk. 635,816,355 (note 9 1o the financial statements) is due [rom four companies
having common directorship with Aramit Cement Limited. These amounts have been paid as short-term
loan to those companies. According to Section 103 of Companies Act, 1994 as well as Bangladesh Securi-
ties and Exchange Commission notification # SEC/CMRRCIVZ006-15% Admin/02 dated 10 September
2006, these loans require general meeting approval. But no such approval was taken.

Key Aodit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in oour
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matlers,

Revenue recognition - sale of goods
Refer to note 25.00

Key audit matter How the matter was addressed in our andit

« Revenue recognition has significant We have tested the design and operating
and wide influence on  financial effectiveness of key controls focusing on the
statements. Todlowing:
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= Revenue is recognized when the amounts
and the related costs are  reliably
measured, and the performance obligation
is completed through passing of control to
the customers. Revenue [rom the sale of
goods iz recopnized when the company
has delivered product s to the customers at
the delivery point and control has  passed,

* There is a risk that the company mmight
misstale/mamipulate  sales  guantily or
price ip the financial siatements.

We understood, evaluated and validated the
key controls related w Company’s sales
process from end to end, from confracts
approval and sign -off, recording of sales, all
the way through cash receipts and customer
oulstanding balances.

Segregation of duties in invoice creation and
maodification;

The timing of revenue  recognition.

Cur substantive procedores in relation o the
revenue comprise the following:

Obtaining supporting documents for sales
transactions recorded either side of year - end
as well as debit notes issued after the year-
end date to determine whether revenue was
recogn ized in the correct period;

Critically assessing minoal jouwrnals posted
to revenue o identify wouseal or imegular
iterms;

Verifying sales price from  trade roceivables
documents;

Cross-checking with VAT records,

Invenlomes
Refer to note (45

There iz g risk that: -
*  lovenfory thel does ool exist  being
included in the financial statements,

*  [nventory can be over or undervalued.

*  [nventory i3 incloded in the financial
statements at full value when it is stolen or
ohsolste or damaged or suffersd any kind
of loss.

* [nventory that acteally belongs to third
parties or sold to any party being included
in the financial statements,

Crur awdit procedures in this area included
among others:

-

Evaluating the design and implementation of
key inventory controls operating across the
factoties,

Attending inventory counts and reconciling
the count results to the inventory listings to
test the existence and completeness of data;
Checking the cost of raw materials purchase
and valuation wmethod applied for raw
materials and work  in progress,

Comparing the net realizable value, obtained
through o detadled  review of sales
snbsequent to the year -end, to the cost price
of & sample of inventories.

Checking the items noted as obsolete or
damaged at the inventory count that has
been appropriately adjusted.
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Account Receivables
Refer to note 07
* A major risk is having falscfunrcalizable Cwr andit procedures in this area incloded
vilue being included in  receivables. among others:

*  Checking subzegquent status of
»  The management might not keep  suflficient receivables;

provision for bad/doahefiul  debt, »  (Checking ageing analysis of  reccivahles;
*  Semding balance confirmation letters to
partics;

*  Ensuring that sufficient provision is made
for bad & doubtful debts; if any.

*  Assessed the design and implementation of
key controls over receivable  management.

*  Tesied these balances on a sample basis
through agreement to post period  end
invoicing and cash receipl.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accor-
dance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), the Companies Act 1994 and other appli-
cable laws and regulations and for such internal control a5 mansgement determines is necessary (o cnable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error,

In preparing the financial statements, management s responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management sither intends o ligquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with povernance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
Process.

Aunditors’ Responsihility

Owr responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our andit in accondance with International Standards on Aoditing (ISA). Those standards require that we
comply with cthical requircments and plan and perform the andit to obtain reasonable assurance whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to frand or error. In making those
risk asscssments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial staternents in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectivencss of the entity’s intemal control. An auwdit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overal]l presentation of the financial
statcments.

We believe that the andit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, we also
report the following:

i, wehave obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

.  inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

iii.  thestaterment of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;
and

iv.  The expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the Company’s business.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our anditors” report
thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other informa-
tion and, in doing so consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
Based on the work we have performed, we conclude that if there is a material misstaternent of these
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

kot e
Chattogram, 28 October 2019 M Alam & Co.

Chanered Accountants
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ARAMIT CEMENT LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2013
Amount in Taka

Notel®) g dune 2019 30 June 2078
ASBETS
Hon-currents assots
Proparty, plamt and squipmeand 03,00 A51, 044, Tk 881,778,058
Capital work in progress 02,00 237 B8 1 X 144 404 773
Ivms bt 0E00  _ SSRRS00 SAEES00
Total non-currant assots 1,168,478.338  1,075,716332
Currént assals
vantories 08,00 128,023 BET 198,876,361
Trasde receivables o7.00 2107210444  1.726,756,304
Advances, daposis and prepaymants 08.00 BET,A05,348 589,676,261
Diuie from associated companies 09.00 835 816,554 431,385,258
Other recelvablas 10,00 2,808 958 3248 955
Cash and cash equivalants 11.00 T3 62T G B85 725
Total current assats 3619,055.555 3024 618944
Total Assets _ATETABSSM _ 4100334276
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Share capitsl 12.00 338 a00, 000 338,800,000
Share premium 12.05 B4, 700,000 B4,700,000
Genaral resarve 13.00 2565, 0PCa3, CrOa 26,000,000
Retened aamings (420,868 605) {246,254 847}
Total equity I8.630 355 203,215,053
Nodi-curminl Habilities
Tarm lean and leasa finance 14,00 97 BE3 135 883,332 563
Provision for defernad tax 15,00 54,161,358 35,458,134
Provision for amployess’ reral gratuly 18.00 30 138 314 23 864 070
Total non-current liabilities 451,973,808 752454, 78T
Current lisbilities
Currer poriion of e loan and lease finance 17.00 185,561,128 158,406,248
Currani portion of deberiuras 18,00 17,838 805 17,836, 805
Creditors and accraals 189.00 5E2879,54T TEOE16.97S
Provision for Income tax 20.00 A5 9ES 125 34,767 803
Provision for WPP & WF .00 31335 31,338
Short berm Ioan 22.00 3,368 683 001 2118422 870
Diuie o associaied companies 23,00 A4 561, 240 -
Lincsaimied dividand 24.00 21,268 470 21,282 329
Total currant liabilities -l-,ﬂ'ﬂ-,lﬂ-l-,?ﬁ 3,144, 664 456
Total Equity and Liabilities 4,THT 4BR934 4,100,334 276
Mt assat value (MAV] per share 23.00 0.5 6.00

Annual Report

The accompanying notes from 1 1o 43 form an Integral part of these financial statements,

(ol

Managing Director

e

Company Secratary

Sl

Director
Signed in tarms of saparate report of evan data,

e ey

Chartered Aoccountants

Chatiogram, 26 October 2008

-
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ARAMIT CEMENT LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOS3 AND OTHER COMPREHEMSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

Amount in Taka
Mote(s) d.July20iBto 1 July 2017 to
30 Juna 2019 30 June 2018
Revenue 25.00 1,862,346, 781 1,723,283,620
Cost of goods sold 26.00 (1,520 887 183) (1,450,678 745]
Gross profit 341,349,598 272,603 884
General and administrative expenses 27.00 (51,423,548) (44,453 022)
Selling and distribution expenses 28,00 (B9, 969,016) (77,144 452)
Cperating profit 199,957,034 151,006,410
Financial Expenses 29.00 (348,479, 771) {287 594 00B)
Profit before other income (148,522,737)  (136,587,598)
Other Operating Income 30,00 2,858 535 4,312 765
Profit before WPP & WF (144 664,2017) (132,275,333
Contribution to WPP and Welfare Fund 21.00 - -
Profit before income tax (144, 664,201) {132,275,333)
Income tax expenses
Current tax 20.00 (11,197,233) (10,365,575)
Deferred tax 1500 (18,723, 225) (11,973,264)
Profit after income tax (174,584, 658) {154.614,172)
Basic earnings Per Share (EPS) 32.00 {5.15) (4.56)

The accompanying notes from 1 to 43 form an Integral part of these financial statements.

B irion

Company Secretary

o

Director

@

Managing Director

Signed in terms of separate report of even daie.

Chartered Accountants

Chattogram, 28 October 2019
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ARAMIT CEMENT LIMITED
SATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018
Amount in Taka
Share Share General Retained Total
Capital Pramium Reserve Earnings
Balance as on 01 July 2048 338 800,000 B4, 700,000 26,000,000 (245,284,947) 203,215,053
Met loss during the year = = = (174,584 B58)  (174,584,6558)
Proposed dividend - . - - -
Cash dividend - - - - -
Stock dvidend a = ~ =

Balance as at 30 June 2018 338,800,000 84,700,000 26,000,000 (420,869,605) 28,630,395

Balance as on 01 July 2017 338,800,000  B84700,000 26,000,000 (81,870,775 357,820,225
Met loss during the year - L - (154,614,172) (154,614,172)
Proposed dividand 4 = = i i
Cash dividend : : - -

Stock dividend - -

Balance as at 30 June 2018 __ 338,800,000 B4, 700,000 EEMI_IW _MI_ Mﬂ_

Srcore i @&iZm

Company Secretary Director Managing Director
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ARAMIT CEMENT LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUME 205

Amount in Taka

01 July 2018 tc 01 July 2017 to

30 June 2018 30 June 2018
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTMTIES
Cash received from customers and others 1,482,186,603 1,438,348,210
Cash paid to suppliers and others {1,785,040,741) (1,057 926,517)
Met cash (used in) /generated by operating activities [312,854,138) 381,422,693
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisilion of property, plant and equipment (1,894 387 (2,780,279)
Addition o capital work in progress (164,288 Z20) {236,470,615)
Due from associgled companies {204,451, 296) (94,660, T63)
Interest racehvead 2 224 608 4,312 265
Net cash (used in) /generated by investing activities (368,419,200} {334,600, 392)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTMTIES
Due to associsted companies 44 661,240 (28,233,018}
Short term loan 1.262,260,211 99,024,485
Long term lcan & kease finance (258,524 548) 229,900,901
Dividend paid (15,859) (19,165.914)
Interest paid on short term loan and bank charges (345,639,200) {286,744 .411)
Interest on Cebanture (2.640.571) (B49,587)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 688,901,273 (6,067,554}
Met increase [ (decrease) of cash & cash equivalents 8,627,846 40,745,747
Adjustment for unrealised foreign currency fluctuation gain {loes) 1.680,056 263,931
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 66,895,725 25,886,047
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 77,213,627 66,895,725
Met Operating Cash Flow Per Share 9.23) 11.26
Company Secretary Director Managing Director
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ARAMIT CEMENT LIMITED
HWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

01.00 THE REPORTING ENTITY

.01 Company's Profile
The Company was incorporated on 19 August 1995 as a Public Company imied by shares under the
Companies Act 1994 and has been allowed to commence business from the foregoing date under
Section 150{2) of the said Act The principal actiiies of the Company as stipuleted to ba, are
manufacturing of 'Portand’ cement and aled products and marketing thereof, Shares and debantures
of the Company were lisled with Chiltagong Stock Exchange (CSE) on 9 Seplember 1998 and with
Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) on 16 Seplember 1998, The commercial production of the factony
commenced on 10 November 1933,

0102 Company's Registered Office
The registered office of the company |s situated in 53, Kalurghal Heavy Industrial Estate, P.O: Mohara,
Chattogram, Bangladash,

0200 BASIS OF PREPARATION, PRESENTATION AND DISCLOSURES OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
0201 Staterment of Compliance
The Financlal Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis following accrnesl basis of
accounting except for Cash Flow Sfatement In accordance with the Intermational Accounting Standards
(Ss) and Intermabional Financial Reporing Standards {IFRSs) as adopled n Bangtadesh by the
Inafitute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (KCAB) as Intermational Accounfing Standards (125s)
and international Financial Reporting Stendards (FRSa) end inferpretations of IFRSs and 1ASs,

0202 Basis of Reporting
The financial statements are prepared and presented to external users by the company in accordance
with identifed faancial reporting framework. The Presentation has been made in compliance with the
requirarmants of I1AS 1 - "Presentation of Financial Statements”. The financial stalements comprsa of:
I} Statement of financial position as at 30 June 2015;
i) Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2018;
i} Stement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 Jumes 2019,
vy Statement of cash fiows for the year ended 30 June 2018;
vj  Motes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and explanatony information.

0203 Other Regulatory Compliance
The Company is also required o comply with the following major laws and regulations along with the
Companies Act 1554,
i} The Companies Act 1864,
il The Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1563,
iy The Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987;
W) Securities and Exchangs Commission Act, 1993;
¥) The ncome Tax Ordinance, 1984;
vij  The Income Tax Rules, 1584;
vil)  The Value Added Tax Act, 1991;
vl The Value Added Tax Rules, 18841;
ix) The Listing Regulations of Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE);
x)  The Listing Regulations of Dhaka Stock Exchange (CSE),
w) Bangladesh Labour Law, 2006,
i) The Customs Act, 1963,

0204 Authorization for Issue

Thesze Financial Statements have been authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 28 October
20149,
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Basis of Measuremant

Tha Financial Statements hawve bean prepared on a going concem basis under the historical cost
conwention except for Investment in quoted shares and Property, Plant and Equipment which are
maasured at fair valua.

Going Concarn

The Company has adequale resources ko continue its operation in foresesable future. For this reason
the directors continue to adopt going concem basis in preparing the Financial Statements, The curment
revenue genarations and resources of the Company provide sufficiant fund to meet the presant
requirements of itz exdsting business and operations,

Functional and Presentation Currency

These Financial Statemenls are prepared in Bangladesh Taka (BDT), which s the company’s
functional currency. All Fnancial information presented in BOT has been munded off to the nearest
ifeger except when olherwse indicated,

Statemant of Cash flows

Statement of cash flows has been prepared In accordance with IAS 7: *Statement of Cash Flows" and
the cash flow from operating acihifies have bean presenied umder direct method as per the
requiremant of Securifles and Exchange Rules, 1987,

Use of Estimates and Judgment

The preparation of the Financial Statements in conformity with A5 and IFRS requires management to
make judgments, esiimates and assumplions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of essets, lisbities, income and expenses. Actual resulis may differ from thess
estimates. Estimates and underlying assumpbons are reviewad on an ongoing basks, Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future
periods affected,

In particuler, information about significant aress of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments i
applying accounting policses thal have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the
financial statements is included in the following notes:

Mate: 03 Property, plant and equipment
Mote: D8 Imventories

Mote: OF  Trade receivablas

Mote: 10 Other receivables

Mote: 16 Defined benefit obligations (gratuity)
Mate: 16 Dofermed tax llabdities

Mote: 20 Current fax Eabilities

Comparative Information

Comparative mformation has been disclosed in accordance with |AS - 1) Presentation of Financial
Statements, for all numeric information in the financial staterments. Comparative figures have been
rearranged wherever considered necaessary to ensure better comparability with the current year without
causing any impact on the proft and value of assels and liabilites as reported in the financal
staterment.

Re-arrangement

Comparaiive figures have been restated and rearranged wherever considered necessary fo ensura
better comparability with the current period without cauging any impact on the Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehansive income as reporied in the financial statement.

Reporting Period

The Financka Statements of the Company cover ong yvear fram 01 July 2018 to 30 June 2013,
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Applicable Accounting Standards
Tha following lASs and IFRSs are epplicable for preparation and reporting of the Financial Slatemants
for the year under review,
1s-1 Prasentation of Financial Statarmants

2 Imsanborias
-7 Stalement of Cash Flows

8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
=10  Evenls after the Reporting Perlod
=12 Income Taxes
185 -16  Property, Plant and Equlpment
A5 -17  Leases
WS-19  Employes Benefits
BS-21  The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rales
IWS-23  Borrowing Costs
WS -24  Related Party Disclosures
WS-28 Invwestment in Assoclates & Joint Ventures
K5 -33  Eamings Per Share
IS-36  Impairment of Assels
WS -3T7  Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
WS -39  Financlal Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
IFRS -7  Financial Instruments: Disclosures
IFRS - 12 Disclosure of interest in Other Entites
IFRS - 13 Falr Value Measurement
IFRS - 15 Revenue from Condracts with Customers

Consistency

Unisss otherwise stated, the accounting policies and methods of computation used in preparation of
Fimancial Statements for the vear ended 30 June 2019 are conslstent with those policles and methods
adopted in preparing the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2018.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Recognition and Measurement

Property, Planl and Equipment are stated al cost and revalued amount less accumulated depreclation
and subsequent impairment losses, if any.

Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of an assel. The cost of self-
construciedinstalled assets includes the cost of materials, direct labor and any other costs directy
atiributable to bring the asset to the working conddion for its infended use and the cost of dismantiing
and removing an item and restoring the site on which they ane locabed.

When parts of an tem of Property, Plant and Equipment have different useful Ives, they are accounted
for as separate fiems (major componenis) of Property, Plant and Equipment.

Subsegquant Costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is recognized in the camying
amount of the iterm, if i is probable that the future banef® emboded within the part will flow to the
compamy and iz cost can be measured refably, The cosis of the day 1o day servicing of Property, Plant
and Equipment are recognized in profit and loss as incurred.

Depreciation

Land is held on a freehold basis and is nol depreciated considering the unlimited |ife. In respect of all
other property, plant and equipment, depreclation |s recognized in the the statement of profit or loss and
othar comprahensive incomea on straight line method over the estimated useful lives of property, plant
and edquipment.
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Depreciafion & changed on addition from the manth (dale of senicea) of acquisitiond addilion and no
depreciation s charged in the month of dispesal. The depreciation method used reflects the patiemn in
which the assef's economic benefits are consumed by the entity. The depreciation charge for aach
perod = recognized ag an expense unbess it s included i the carmying amount of another assel

Tha principal annual rates are as follows;

Category of assets Rates of depreciation
Building & Other Construction on Leasehoid Land 25%- 5%
Plant & Machinery 5% - 10%
Electrical Installation 7.5% - 15%
Equipmeant, Fittings & Compulars 15% - 20%
Transporiaiion Equipment 10% - 20%
Furniture & Fidures 10%%

Depreclation s charged on the month (from date of capitaization) when the assets are availabe for use
and ceasad from the (date of disposal' delation) deletion month of the assets. And as per opinion from
MEH Dey & Co, Chartered Accountanis, Management have decided fo reduce rate of depreciation on
Property, Plant and Equipment with effect from July 01, 2018,

Upon retirermant of assels. the cosl and related accumwsaled depreciation = eliminated from the

accounts and resulling gain or loss Is charged or credied to the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehansive income.

Capital Work-In-Progress
Proparty, Plant and Equipment under constructionfacquisiion is accounted for as capital work-in-
progress untll the congtructiond acquisition is completed and measured at cost,

Imvestmant
This iz bedng Invesiment in unguoted equity shares valued at cost Market value or intringic value of
shares was nol considered consistently because of non-existence of active markat therafar,

Inventories

Nature of inventories

imentories comprise Raw Materals (Clnker, Gypsum, Lime Stone, Slag), Packing Materials,
Caonsumable Siores afc.

Imventories are valued as below in compliance with requirements of IAS-2; inventorias.

Category Basis of valuation
Raw & packing materials Weighted average cost
Work-in-process Average cosl of malerals and appropriate manufacturing
EXpnses
Finshed goods Al cost or ned reakzable valus whichever is [ower
Goods-in-transit Al cost
Stores and sparas Basad on Waighied average cost method
Financial Assats

The Company inibially recognizes loans and recenvables and deposits on the date thal they are
ariginated. Al other financial assets are recognized inifially on the trade date, which is the date the
Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the confraciual rights to the cash fiows from the
asset axpire, or it tranafers the rights to receive the contractual cash fliows on the financial asset ina
fransacton hn which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assel are
fransferred.

Financial assets include Investments, Trade Receivables, Advances, Deposits and Prepayments,
Other Receivables and Cash and cash equivalents.
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02.16.07 Trade and Other Receivables
Trade and other recevablas are initizly recognized at cost which s the fair value of the considaration
given in retumn. After infial recognition, these are carried st cost less impairment losses, i any, dua to
un-collectability of any amownt 5o recognized.

There & no fied company policy egardng provssion for impairmant 055 on receivabées, i any
recaivables are nol realized within the credit period. | has been dealt with on case (o case basis,

02.15.08 Advances, Deposits and Prepayments
Advances are infially measured at cost. After inilial recogniion, advances are carmed at cost less
geductions, adjustments or charges to another accounl heads such as Property, Plant and Equipment,
Inventory of Expanses,
Deposits ane measuned at paymaent value.

Prepayments are inflially measured at cost. Afier inftial recognition, prepayments are carred at cost
lesg charges to profif or loes.

02.15.08 Cash and Cash Equivalants
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits. together with short-tarm,
highity liquid investments that are readify converlible to a known amount of cash, and that are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value.

02.15.10 Financial Liabllities
The Company recognizes all financial lisbBles on the frade date which i the date the Company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the Instrument. The Company derecognizes a
financlal Fability when its contractssl obligations are discharged, cancelied or expired. Financial
abilities comprize Trade Creditors and other financial obligations.

02.15.09 Trade and Other Payables
Thes Company recognizes a financial fability when s contraciual obligations arising from past events
ara cerlain and lhe seterment of which is expecied 1o result in an oulfiow from the company of
resources embodying economic benefits.

0216 Impairment

02.16.01 Financial Assats
Financial assets are impairad if chjective avidence indicates that a loss event has occured after the
mdial recogniion of the assels and that the kss event had a negative effect on the esbmated fulure
cash flows of that assets thal can be estimabed reliably.

Financial aszeta are not classifed as at fair value through proff or logs, Dans, receivables and
inveztment in an equity accounted invesies are assessed at each reporing date to determine whether
thera iz objective evidence that It is impaired.

Impairment lcsses on available for sale financial assets are recognized by reclassifying the losses
accumulated in the fair value reserve lo profit or loss,

02.16.02 Non Financial Assats
The: camying amounis of the Company's non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax
asgets are reviewed at each reporting dete to determine whether there is any indication of impairment.
If any such indication exists then the recoverable amount of the asset is eslimated. An Impaiment foas
i recognized if the camying amount of an assat or &5 relaied cash-generafing unit (CGU) exceeds its
eslimated recoverable amount.

02.16.03 Transactions in Foreign Currencies

Foreign curmency fransacfions are recorded at the applicable rates of exchange ruling on the date of
transactions. Exchange difference on bormowings denominaied in foreign curmrencies 1o finance the
mmported plant and machinery is included in the camying amouwnt of related plant andier machineny.
Oither monetary assels and liabillies, it any, dencminated in foreign curmencies al the Statemeant of
Financial Posilion dabte are transiated al the applicable rates of exchange nling at that dale and the
ralated exchange differences are recognized as finance income or cast in the Statement of Profit or
Laoss and Other Comprehensive Income respectively,
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Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assats

A provigion is recognized in the Statement of Firancial Position when the Company has a legal o
contractual obigation as a msult of a past event, it is probabla that an outfiow of economic banefits will
be required to sellis the obfgation and A rekable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Contingencies arising from claims, liigations, assessmants, fine, penaliies atc. ame recorded when it is
probabie that a liabiity has been incured and the amount can be reasonably estimated. Contingent
assets are not recognized.

Borrowing Costs

Interest and other costs incurmed by the Company in connection with the borrowing of funds are
recogrized as an expense in the pericd in which ey ame ncumed, unkess such bormowing cost relates
o scouisiion/construction of sseets in progress that are capitelzed as per BAS 23 "Bormowing Costs®.

Taxation

The Company was allowed Tax holiday for & period of five years from the daie of commencement of
commencial production |, e 10 Nowember 1999 vide National board of Revenue’s clroutar ref, 11 (117)
-1 2000 dated 18.05.2000. The perod of tax holiday of the Company expired in October 2004.

Prowision for Curment Taxation has been made as per B2C [Par - 1) of Income Tax Ordinance 1544,

Prowision for Defemed Taxallon has been made al the ruling income ki rale applied on the amount of
temporary dffarance.

Share Capital

Fald-up-capital represents the tolal amount contributed by the shereholders and bonus shares Bausd
by the company to the ondinary sharsholders. incremental costs dinectly atiributabie to the ssue of
ordinary shares ars recognized as expenses as and when incumed Holders of ordinary ehares ame
entflied 1o receive dividends as declared from lime o ime and am enliied o vole 8! sharsholders’
meatings. n the ewent of 8 winding up of the company, ordinary sharehoidars rank after all other
shareholders, Crediors ane iy enifed to any proceeds of liguidation before all shansholders,

Employee Banafits

The Company maintains both defined conlribulion plan and defieed benaoft plan for s eligible
permanent employess

Employees’ Retiral Gratulty

The Company operates an unfundad gretuity scheme and the provision in respect of which is made ak
the rate of one monih's basic pay last drswn to cover the polential obSgation in respect of all B3 eligible
BMphryees.

Staff Provident Fund

The company mantans & recognized provident fund with contribution @ 10% of baslc pay (equally
conirbuted by the employes and employer) for all eligble permanant employeses. Tha said fund is
managed by a board of trustess,

Workers' Profil Participation and WeHare Fund
The company a0 recognizes & provision for Waorkers” Profit Participation and Walfare Fund @ 5% of
nat operafing profit before tax as per Bangadesh Labour Law, 20086.

Revanue Recognition

The compsany has applied IFRS 16 for recognition of revenies from s year,

The com principle of IFRS 15 & thal an antity will recognize revenus to degict the transfer of promised
goods or senices to customers in an amount thet reflects the considaration to which the antity expects

o be enifled in mhnmﬂnrﬁmpmﬂsmsﬁu. This com principle s delvensd in 28 Ma-siap
model framewaork:

I} dentify the contract{s) with a customer

Iy dentify the performance obiigations in the contract
il Determing the fransacton price

i) Allecabe the ransaction price o the performance obligations in the conlract

¥) Recognize revenusa when (o as) the entity salsfies a performance obligalion,

The Company sols coment o B5 customers, Revende s recognioed whan the ontity salisfies a
parformanca obligation by transfarming the goods to customers.at an agreed transaction prica
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Earnings Per Share (EPS)
The company calcutates iis eamings per share in accordance with Intermnational Accounting Standard

IAS-33 "Eamings per Share” which has been reported on the face of the Sistement of Profit or Loss
and Other Comprehansve income.

Basis of Earnings

This represents profit for the year atirbutable to ordinary shareholders. As there are no preference
shares requiring retuns or dividends, tha nat profit afier tax for the year has been considered as fully
attributable to the ordinary sharsholders.

Basic Earnings Per Share
This has been calculated by dividing the basic earnings by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted Earnings Per Shara
Diuted earnings per share is required to be calculated for the year when there is scope for dilution exists,

Measurement of Fair Value

¥When measuring tha fair value of an assel or liability, the enlity uses market cbservable dala as far as
possible. Fair values are categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs
used in the valuation techriques as follows.

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusied) in active markets for identical assets and |labilities,

Level 2: Inputs athar than quoted prices ncluded in Level 1 that are obsarvabla for the asseal or llability,
either directly (Le. as prices| or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Lavel 3: Inputs for the assats or liabilities that are not based on observable market data.

¥ the inpuis used to measure the fair value of an assed or llability might be calegorzed in different levels
of the fair value herarchy as the lowest level input that is signsficant (o the entire measurement.

Proparty, plant and equipmant
The fair value of Rems of property, plani and equipment has bean determined based on the depreciaied
replacement cost method and net realizable value method as applicable.

Equity and debt securities

Fafr values of tradable equity and debt securites are determined by reference to their quoted closing
price in active marke! at the reporting date which are calegorized under ‘Leval 1' of the fair value
héerarchy.

Events After the Raporting Period

Events after the reporiing period that provide additional information about the company's position at the
date of Statement of Financial Position or those that indicate the going concern assumption is ot
appropriate are reflactad in the Financial Statements. Events afler the reporting period thal are not
adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when material,
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Amount in Taka
Notels) g June 2018 30 June 2018

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Opening Balance 144,404 773 40,174, 873
Expenditure incurred during the year 164,298 220 236470 815

308,702,993 276,645 488
Capitalized during the year (70,854 863) (132 240 715)
Closing Balance 237,848,130 144,404,773
Tha break up of Capital Work in Progress

Balance Ef:“ﬂ’:_‘;‘m:' Capitalized Balance
Particulars as at during the during the a5 at
01 July 2018 Year 30 June 2019
year

Factory and laboratory building 12,074,377 14,460,108 : 26,534,485
Software Development 1,180,827 700,000 - 1,880,827
Transportation Equipment 3,741,430 53,004,629 56,428,613 316,446
Office Renovaticn 5,107,002 27420 - 5,134 422
Power Sub-Station 51218244 6,226,036 - a7 444 280
Land 71,082,893 63,883,323 14,425,250 120,540 865
Plant & Machinery - 25,996,705 - 25,996,705
As at 30 June 2019 144,404 773 164,298,200 70,854 B3 237,848,130
As at 30 June 2018 40174873 236470615 132,240,715 144 404773




Annual Report
2018-19

Amaunt in Taka

Nole
) o dune2019 30 .June 2018
05.00 INVESTMENT
Searnil Thal Alurminium LimSed (ATAL) 5,000,000 5,000,000
Arami Power Limited {APL) 1.782 500 1,782,500
Araeril Al Composiie Panels Limiled (MCPL) 32,750,000 32,750,000
39,532,500 39,532,500
05.01  Aramit Thal Alurrinium Limited {ATAL)
50000 Shares £ Tk 100 aach at par hully paid-up in cash 5,000,000 5,000,000

5,000,000 5,000,000

I} The Comparny holds 5% Shares ol Aramil Thai Aluminum Limited,
il &s par Financial position a5 on 30 Juna 201 7:-
= Aramit Thai Suminium Limiled ncwered a cumulalive loss of T 12417571 as on 30 June 2017
whaensas profit is Tk 31,033,557 for the year ended 30 June 2017
= Eamings per share (EPS) Tk 31.03 [2016:21.38]

0502 Aramit Powsr Limited (APL)
17,825 Shares @ Tk 100 each at par fully paid-up in cash 1,782 500 1,782 500
1,782,500 1,782,500

iy Tha Company holds 25% Sharas of Aramit Powsr LimSad.
ii) A% per Financial posiion &% on 30 June 201 8:-
= Aramit Power Limited incumed & cumulative koea of Th 4,078 918 a8 on 30 June 2018 wherass
profit 3 Th 5,448 B35 for the year ended 30 Jure 2017,
= Met assat value per share (NAV) Tk, 42.78 [HMT: 23.56)
= Earmings: per share (EPS) Tl 1923 [2017: 11.25]

0502  Aramit Alu Composite Panels Limited [ASCPL)
327500 & Tk 100 Share Money Daposd in cash 32,750,000 a2,750,000
32,750,000 33,750,000

1} The Cormpany hokds 48 20% Shares of Aramil Alu Composile Panals Limsed,
iy As per Finencial postion 85 on 30 Juna 2018:-
= Aramit Alu Composile Panals LimSed incurmed a cumulatoe loss of Tk 28,585,115 as on 30 Junae
2018 whereas loss s Tk 43,184,187 for the year ended 30 June 2047
= Met gaset value per share [NAV) Tk 2731 [A1T: 35.11]
= Earmings par share (EPS) The (7.80) [2076: (BB

{a) Aramit Thal Aluminiem Lirmited has been ncorporated on 14 Seplamber 2000 and has
commenced s commearcial production on 25 June 2002.The Authorized shere cepital of the
Company & 5,000,000 ordinary shares @@ Th 100 esch and the lsswed, Subscrited and Paid up
capial ia 1,000,000 shanes & Tk 100 sach. Out of this Aramit Cement Limied Subscribed 30,000
Shares & Tk 100 aach L.e. shere holding posiion s 5%. ATAL has sswed 2 Righte Shares of fece
walue of Tk 100 each for each 3 shares held by the exdsting shareholders on August 20, 2012 as a
regult ACL now subscibed 50,000 shares @ Tk 100 each.

(b) Aramit Power Limited hes been incorporsted on &8 June 2004 and has commenced is
commencial production on 26 Juna 2008 The Authorized share capital of the Company s 1,000,000
ordinary shames £ Tk 100 sach and the Esued, Subseribed and Pakd up capital is 71,300 shares
i T 100 sach. Ot of this Arami Coment Limited Subscribed 17825 Shares @ Tk 100 eachie.
share holding position is 25%.

{c) Aramit Mlu Composite Pansls Limited has been incorporated on 31 Aug 2008 and has
commenoikd s commencial producBion on D1 January 2012 The Authorized shara capital of tha
Company & 28,00,000 crdinary shares @ Tk 100 sach and the lssued, Subsorbed and Paid up
capkal is G65.850 shares @ Tk 100 aach, Out of this Aram@ Cement Limied Subscribed 327,500
Shares @ Tk 100 each,
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Raw Matarials
Spare Pars
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Amount in Taka
Notels) 5 June 2019 30 June 208
06.01 44578426 104,961,000
3,633,249 4,360,449
3,223,525 11,016,822
06.02 41,414,273 2,064,512
35,174,194 74,243,378
128,023,667 196,676,351
06, 01.01 15,932,290 58,008, 738
.01 .02 B.996, 297 4 379 887
0E.01.03 158, 7B2.000 42 /T2 408
0. 07.04 5.8E88, M85 -
44,578,428 104,961,090
58,008,798 4,438 317
616484 120 681,305 318
74 492 918 685,744,835
(658,560.628) (627,735,837
15,932,290 58,008,798
4,370,886 6,463,725
176,724,556 32 287,878
161,104,442 38,751,603
{174,109.145)  (34.371,717)
6,005,297 4,379,887
42572404 3,708,143
11397184 177.859,213
53,060,588 181,562,356
(38187 528)  (138.968,952)
16,782,070 42,572,405
- 1,760,539
158,655 054 185,332 654
158559 054 167,093 633
(152,600,285  (157.093,633)
5,868,769 :
39,196,653 233 637
2217580 1,860 875
41,414,273 2,094,512
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Amount in Taka

Note(s) S5 June 2019

30 June 2018
07.00 TRADE RECEIVABLES
Crealars 375,484,533 377,397 505
Mon dealars 1,731,725 811 1,345, 358 885
207,210,444  1,726,756,394
08,00 ADVANCES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS
Advances 855 818,716 5091 681,589
Deposits 5431, 837 2,848,100
Prepayrmesis 6644, 705 5,148 572
BET.BDE, 348 599,876,261
08.04 Advances
Advancd income lax 360,098 850 200 6RE 062
WIRT current acoount 118,870, b 137,218,644
Acbvance to supplies 12 565 302 13,002,716
Morth South Transpord Lid. 142 162,006 106, 588,803
Advance to employsas 1,187 874 7877385
Runner Motors Limited - 5,025,000
Rangs Motors Lim bed = 11,000,000
Othars 20,148,131 20,801,085
655,818,716 501,681,589
08.02 Deposits
Bangladezh Power DMlﬂpfr'lEnt Boand 2,788,600 2,798,800
Bangladesh Telecommunication Company Limited (BTCL) a8.500 38,500
Bangladash Oxygen Company Limiled (Linda BO) 8,000 8,000
CMES 2535 Tar -
BRAC =11} -
5,431 837 2,846 100
08.03 Prepaymenta
Prepasd inswrance 3,489,128 2,087 823
Advertisarmenl 428,201 882,868
WaASs, 58,332 58,332
Bangladesh Standard and Testing lnslilute (BSTI) 2426, 640 2,060,853
Cantral Dapositary Bangladesh Limited (CDBEL) e, 501 79,500
Othars 161,883 168,396
5644795 5148572

08.04 Advance for supples include a net sum of Tk 142,152,008 baing on account paymeant to Morth
South Transpaort Lim#ed in order to hedp mest thair Laase finance obligafion to Lessaor on account of
saventaen frucks. These Trucks are abschdsly used for transporiation of clinker from por as wall as

Iranafer of Minighed products 1o dealens & non-dealers of the Cormpany.

09.00 DUE FROM UNDER COMMON DIRECTORSHIP
Aeamit Feobwear Limsed (AFL)
Aramit Power Limited {&PL)
Aramit Thai Aduminum Limited (ATAL)
Aramitt Stesd Pipes Limited (A5PL)
Asamit My Composite Panels Limied (880PL)

09,09 Aramit Footwear Limited [AFL)
Opaning balanca
Fund extended during the year

Intarest eamed during the yaar - note 30

Repaid / ad|usted during the year
Closing balance

238 438, 819 3R 340 02T
37,141,896 48,820,462
348,718,341 122,419,085
£ 11,258,186
12,518,488 12.513_,_-lr-;'ﬁ_ﬂ|_
535,816,554 431,365,258
238,340,027 238 576,538
30,214 434 Eﬁ-ﬂ-.ﬂ-ﬁ‘l.ﬂ;ﬂé_
268,563,461 502,928 426
268,562,461 502,928 426
(28,126,842} (264 579,3594)
239,436,818 238,349,027

Short term loan extended by Aramit Cement Limited to Aramit Foobsear Limited based on Company’s
Board’s deciskan, wherssn it was decided to treal the fnancing provided o AFL as short tarm loan
camying interest @ 15.60% par annum on monthly opening product with effect from 01 January 2006 to
30 Septamber 2010 and interest @@ 13 % per anmum from 0 October 2010 a8 per Board's deciaion
clatesd 30 September 20710 and no interest s oharged from 01 January 20171 as per Company's Board's

dacizion dated 13 Octobar 2011,
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Note(s) Amount in Taka
30 June 2018 30 Juna 2018

08,02 Aramit Power Limited (0PL)

Oipening balance 46820462 51,212,890
Fund exlended durng e year 21,848 5501 28,528 401
BBAGT 012 80,041,291
internst aamed during the year - 1,254 556
B8, 487 012 B1,286 247
Rapaid | adjusted during the year (31,305 116) _ (34,475, 785)
Closing balance 37141896 45,820,462

Reprasants shorl term loan exiended by Sramil Cemanl Limited o Aramil Power Limiled carrying inlerest &
15,507 par anmim on monthly opening product wilh sflect from 1 January 2008 o 30 Seplembar 2010, inferest
i@ 13 % from 01 Octobar 2010, and which was rendsed further 1o 5% effective from 1 Jenuary 2015, The Board
of Directors in their 112th meeding hekd on 15 September 2018 decided 1o discontinue charging of imenest for bwo
yiars with effect from 01 Jaruary 2018,

09.03 Aramit Thai Aluminum Limited (ATAL)

Cipsaning balemce 122,419,085 18,4101, 216
Fund sodended duding the year TTa.98T T 1TE 281,071
901 418,676 104,772,287
Inferest eamed during the yesar - 1,50 684
S0 ANGETE 156,074,271
Re-pard | adusied during the year {554,857 535) (73,655,186}
Closing batancs 346,719,341 1Z2 418,085

Rapresants short tarm loan ecdenced by Aramit Cement Limitsd o Sramit Thal Sluminium Limited based on
respeciive Compamy's Boand's decision carmying infenes! @ 10% per annum an monibly opaning product wigh
effect from 1 January 2001 bo 30 Seplember 2010, inlerest & 13% fram 01 Oclober 2010, and which was
resiged further to 5% eflective from 1 Jaruany 2015, The Board of Directors in ther 112h mesating hald on 15
Seplember 2018 decided to discontinue charging of interest for two years with effect from 01 Jameany 2018,

08.04 Acarmit Stoel Pipes Limited (ASPL)

Cipaning balanca 11,258,186 10,206, 3892
Fund eadended dudng Bhe yesar 153, 88T B4T 2,350,186

165,145,633 12 537,107
inserest samed during the vear - 261,978

165,145 B33 12,818,085
Re-paid | adjusied during the yaar (208,807 074} {1,560,638)
Closing balance {dd 661 241) 11,258,186

Reprasants short berm loan esterded by Aramit Cement Limiled to Aramit Steel Pipas Limied carrying infarest
i 15.50% par annum on monthly opening product with effect from 1 Jameary 2006 to 30 Septembar 2010,
inferost @ 13% from 01 Oclober 2010, and which was mvised further to 5% effactive fom 1 Januwary 2015 The
Beard af Directors in their 1128 messng held an 15 September 2018 decided ko dscontinue charging of inferest
for bwio years with effect from 04 Jaruery 2018,

09.05 Aramit Alu Composite Paneis Limited (AACPL)

Diparing balance 12,518,498 12,247450
Fund exended during Se year - 48,000
12 518 458 12, 285455
inderes earmied during the year E 308,604
12,518,488 12,674,063
Re-paid | adusted during the year - (55 S65)
Closing balance 12,518 438 2,518,458

Reprasents shor term loan exdended by Aramil Cement Limited to Aramil Ay Composie Panes Limiled
earrying imerest @) 13.00% per annurn en monthly opening product wih effest fam 2011, and which was
resdgad further to 5% eflective from 1 Januery 2015, The Board of Directors in heir 112h miesting hald on 15
Snplermbar 218 decidad to discontinue charging of intermst for b yaans with effect from 01 January 2018,

10.00 OTHER RECENVABLES
rEurance claim recevais 2, B00L 000 3,150,m0
Receivable agairsl sale of non current assets G060 6,050
Cithars 2505 2 905

2,098,955 3,248,955
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Amount in Taka
Note(s) 30 June 2019 30 June 201
11.00 CASH AMD CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash In hand 558 94 244,182
Cash at bank 11.01 T GEE I 66 651,563
TT.213, 627 !EHEHE
11.01 Cash at bank
Harme of the Banks Branch Mame  Typo Mg No
AB Bank Limitad Bhandarkar Ch 41 307E0REN000 o, 1,184,300
AR Bank Limited Bahaddarhat BG 4130760862000 2525955 2522 307
A-Arafah Blami Bank Lid.  Muadpur GO 4244 4015243 1,178,303
Bank Agia Lid. Agrabad CO 00533008488 4,835 497 40,087
Basic Bank Limited Jubiles Road O 131007 -002630 135 814 467,114
Commercial Bank of Cefon  Agrabad CD 10087 225 223F
Commarcial Bank of Cayion  Agrabad S5TD 70068 1,530 1,320
Easbern Bank Lid, Chandgacn Ch 712803850 138,378 137,768
Exirn Bank Lid Agrabad CO  0D3111-384044 £5.378 37 82T
Firsi Securiy islami Bank LidAgrabad CD 0104119120109 1,628 504 401,758
IFIC Bank Lid. Agrabad CO 2030156767001 . 1,633,670
ielami Bank (BOY) Limied Bahsddarhal cho BD1000 (541,634} (734, 658)
ialam| Bank (B Limied Bahaddarhal BG 16313 9120 -
Islemi Bank (B0 Limsed Bahaddarhat BG 16413 LEiRUo x
slami Bank (BO) LimBsd Bahaddarhat BE 16514 81,070 -
Eiami Bank (BO) Lim%ed  Bahaddarhat BG 16615 44 500 -
lami Bank [BDY) Limiad Bahaddarhat BG 1676 8810 -
Ixtami Bank (B0) Limfsd Bahaddarhat BG  16BIT &2 300
Elami Bank (B0) Lim@ed Baheddarhat BG 16818 57640 -
slvni Bank (BODY) Lim#ed Baheddarhat BG 17010 A0 500 -
Elami Bank (BD) Limied Baheddarhat BG 1r2iz2 A0, 00 -
Exlami Bank (BLY) LimB8ed Bahaddarhat BG 17313 =g (o] -
Jamuna Bank Lid. Agrabad CD  DDDS021-4650 8255 271,828
Janata Bank Lid. Sk Mujib Fiomsd CO  DO3333010858 1.EET 1,449,685
Mutual Trust Bank Limied  Kalusghat Ind. Stsde  C©D 1BOT BO7 541 561,084
Meaghna Bank Limited Pgrabad o0 2101111-231 362488 102,663
MCC Bank Limied Ehatungonj STD  DDD40326-35 171914 1ER,0T
MCC Bank Limisd Khatungonj GO DO0E021 5454 Big.208 1,349,058
NRE Global Bank Agrabad CO  01111-122208 1,081,020 160,509
OME Bank Limited Andarkilla Ch 4518 S50 128,161
Framier Bank Limdilad Khatungonj D 0119111-1404 T10, 795 421,183
Framier Bank Limited Chawkbazar D 183 1, N0 2850
Pubal Bank Lim#ed Baheddarhat Ch  BET03TSE0 3384018 1,323, 503
Rupall Bank Lid. Rupall Sadan Ch 2001162415 1300, 537 1,076,047
Soclel Iskaml Bank Umited  Jubiles Road Ch 0231330010558 2523 2,740,953
Sonall Bank Limaed Kalughat Ind. State  STD 004000247 842,807 5608
Siandard Bank Lid. Fhatungon| CD 00333005181 T2 420 219,615
Siade Bank of ndia Agrabad CO DE26-3220001 18489 18,639
Siade Bank of India Agrabad ERD 05263420202 192 146
South Bangla Agr. Bank Lid, Agrabad CO  00D4111-2036 23,457 084 81,805,704
Union Bank Limited Muradpur Ch 5435 425 286 B2 el
United Commercial Bank Lid. Bakaddarhat CO 7Ri11-1T148 (21,320,368) (47, 795,688)
United Commercial Bank Lid. Bahaddarhat ER{ 00278 TOBSE 231,612
United Commercial Bank Lid. Tejgaon CO 0438 25,773 10,188
United Commercial Bank Ltd. Bahaddarhal ST OOrO7 468,134 A5G G2
United Commercial Bank Lid. Agrabad CD o OO0Ddat11-50TaT 152 161 3 BEIE1Y
slami Bank (B0 Limied Bahaddarhat FOR 450318 543170 -
islami Bank (BOY) Limsed Bahaddarhat FOR 540800 20,02 5x2 -
slami Bank (B0 Limied Baheddarhat FDR  S48405 16,000,000 -
Jamuna Bank Lid. Agrabad FOR B3T06 11,140,250 2
T6,655, 329 66,651,564
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Amount In Taka
Moteis) 30 June 20118 30 June 2018
12.00 SHARE CAPITAL
1201 Authorized
50,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk 10 sach 500,000,000 500,080,000
12.02 lssued, subscribed and pald-up
Pak in cash
H0,440,000|Ordinary Shanes of Tk 10 each 304.400,000 304,400,000
For consideration other than cash
500,000 Ordinany Shares of Tk 10 sach 5,000,000 5 00D, D00
30,940,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk 10 each 309,400,000 309,400,000
lssued &5 Bonus Share
2,840,000 Ordinary Share of Tk 10 Each 25400,000 20,400,000
33,880,000 Ordinary Share of Tk 10 Each 338,800,000 338,800,000
12.03 Position of share holding
3 June 2019 30 June 2018
HAS Of Biiniyhadeey Hoiing (%] Taka _ _Hokiing (%) ___Taka
Sponsors
Ararmit Lirmnibed 19.28% 5,340,000 19.28% 65,340,000
Directors & others 14.97% 50,723,200 14.97% 50,723,200
Bangladesh Development Bank Limiad 6.43% 21,780,000 G.43% 21,780,000
Investment Corporation of Bangladesh 6.45% 21,860,330 B.46% 21,860,330
47 14% 159,703,530 47 14% 150,703,530
Ganeral Public
Inst#utions 1623 54 508, T40 15.55% 52 681,330
Cithars 385 55 124,108,730 3F31% 126,416,140
52_B6% 179,096,470 52 BE% 178,086,470
100% 338,800,000 100% 33E 800,000

12.04 The distribution schadule showing tha number of sharehokiers and thelr shareholding percentage as an 30
Juna 2019 i3 as follows:

30 June 2018 30 June 2018
Range of Holdings No. of Mo. of % of % af

Shareholders  Shares Holdings  Holdings

Less than 500 Shares 1,784 333,365 0.08% 0.67%
501 Shares o 5,000 Shares 2,084 3556 04T 11.50% 13.77%
Fram 5,001 Shames 1o 10,000 Shares ang 2,302,536 6.60% T.73%
From 10,001 Shares to 20,000 Shares 147 2,035,007 6.16% 6.21%
Firoem 20,001 Shares to 30,000 Shares 51 1,218,251 3.58% 3.32%
Fram 30,001 Shares o 40,000 Shares 20 914,601 2T0% 28T%
From 40,001 Shares to 50,000 Shares 11 512,405 1.51% 1.91%
From 50,001 Shares to 100,000 Shares 22 1427970 4.21% 3.20%
From 100,001 Shares io 1,000,000 Shares 10 1,935,622 5T1% 4,00%
Niore than 1,000,000 Shanes 5 10,247,008 55.81% 56,81%
4. 464 33,880,000 10:0.00%: 100.00%

12.05 SHARE PREMIUM 4,700,000 B4, 700,000
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Amount in Taka
Note(s) 3 June 2018 30 June 2018
1300 GEMERAL RESERVE
Opening Balance 26,000,000 26,000,000
Transferred during the year - -
Closing Balance 26,000,000 26,000,000

14.00

14.01

14.01.01

As par 215t Board Meeling dated 20 May, 2001 an aggregate amound of Taka 30,000,000 was transferred
fram accumulabed proft o general reserve fram which an amount of Taka 4,000,000 had been utilized for the
purpcse of paying dividend in unavoidable adverse siuafion (year 2002) to ganeral shareholder other than
spongor sharsholder in pursuant to 31st Board Meeting held on 28 April, 2003.

TERM LOAN & LEASE FINANCE
Due within one year 185,561,128 158,406,249
Due after more than one year 397653136 803332563

593,214,265 851,738,812

Due sfter more than one year

Fareast Finance & Investment Limited 14.01.01 3,330,758 17.672,558
Imternational Leasing and Financial Sendces Limited (ILFEL) 14.01.02 10,163,068 285,374,367
Firat Security lslami Bank Limited (FSIBL) 14.01.03 377, 7I0ET2 392,265,184
Lankabangls Finance Limited 1440104 6,388 63T 18,116,414

397,653,136 693,332,563

Fareast Finance & |Investment Limited

Due within ona yvear 23,887 526 28,323,872

Due after ona yaar 3,380,758 17,572,558
2T 278,284 45,896,470

The Company has a countervailing lease agreement wilh Fareast Finance & Investment Limited which is an
operating lease with following particulars:

i) Repmyment Termc 36 months
H) Security:
a) Post dated cheques,;
b} Charge on Vehicles of Aramit Cement Limibed,
¢} Corporate Guaraniee by Aramit Limited on behalf of Aramit Cement Limited,
d) Personal guarantes of sponsor directors of Aramit Cement Limited.

14.01.02 International Leasing and Financial Services Limited (ILFSL)

Due within one yaar 0,844 JE3 5,103 4895
Due after o year 10,183,089 266,374,367
16,007,452 270,477,868

The Company has a countervailing lease agreement with International Leasing and Financial serdces Limited
which is an oparating lease with following particulars.

i) Repayment Termc 80 months
il} Security:
a) Post dated MICR cheques;
b) Change on Vehicles of Aramit Cement Limited;
¢} Personal guarantes of shareholding directors of Aramit Cement Limfed,
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Note{s) Amount in Taka
14,0103 First Sacurity Islari Bank Limited (FSIBL) 30 June 2019 30 June 2018
Due within cne year 1B3,012847 113,004 986
Due #fler oo ymar 377,710,872 392,269,184

530,723,318 505,364,170
Personal guaranies of dreciors’ and corporate guarantes of associaled companies.

I} Repayment Term : 84 months
I} Swcurity:
a) Post dated cheques;
b} Hypolhecation on & plant and machineries and all faciory materal including stocks;
&) Corporate Guaranes by Arama Lirnited on behall of Aramit Cemant Limilsd,
d) Personal guerantse of sponsor dreciors of Arami Camant Limited.

1d.01.04 Lankahangla Finance Limitad
Do within onm year 12,818,572 11,863 Bo2
Due aftar onea yaar 6,368,657 18,116,414
19,205,200 30,000, 305

The Company has & countervaiing lease egreement with Lenkabangla Financa Limited which is an
oparating lease with foliowing particulars:

I} Repswment Term 36 months
il} Security
&) Tweleva Posi dsted cheques;
b} Charge on Vehicles of Aramit Cement Limbed;
) Personal guaraniea of shanehoiding directons of Aramit Cament Limitad,

1500 PROVISION FOR DEFERRED TAX
Cpaning Balance 458134 23,484 870
Prowision made during the year 18,723225 11,573,264
54,181,358 35,456,134

Adust during the year - -
Closing Balanca 54,181,358 35,458,134

1501 Reconcillation of Deferred lax liability/ assot is as follows:-

Taxablel
Particulars “'m' W m" Tax Base ig““mhl
Differance
As wt 30 June 2048
Property, plant and equipment |except Freahold kind) BET, 148420  B20,2B4,672 48,864, T4
Provision for Gratutty {30,877, 102} 437788 [30,139.314)
Net taxable temporary difference BIE 572318  B20,TZ24B0 216,725,434
Applicate Tax rate 5%
Closing balance 54,181,358
Aa at 30 Juna 218
Proparty, plant and equipmant (except Freahald tard) g82,304 020  TIGBOTA1E 165488604
Pravigion for Gratuity (24,274, D58) BOGLOBE  [23,664,000)
Nat taxable temporary difference TIT 417,404 144,832 534
Applicabla iax rate 25%

Closing balanca 35,458,134
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Amount in Taka
Notels) 5 June 2019 30 June 2018
16.00 EMPLOYEES' RETIRAL GRATUITY
Opaning balance 23,6684 070 20,838 884
Provided during the year 6,913,082 3435074
30,577 102 24,274 058
Paid during the year {437 788 (806 BB
Closing Balance 30,135,314 23,584,070
17.00 CURRENT PORTION OF TERM LCAN AND LEASE FINANCE
Fareast Finance & Inveatment Limited 14.1.1 23,887 526 28,333,872
International Leasing and Financial Services Limitad 14.1.2 5,844 353 5 103 456
First Sacurity kslami Bank Limibed 1413 153,012 847 113,084 586
Lankabangia Finance LimGed 14.1.4 12,816,572 11,883 582

185,561,128 158,406,249

18.00 DEBENTURES
Current porion of Debenture 18,01 17,836,805 17,836,805
17,836,505 17,836,805

18.01 Current porthon of Debenture

PrinCipal 2,658 857 2,658 BET
interest 438,652 438,652

3,087 500 3,067 500
Public 14,7389 Z606 14,738 286

17,838,805 17,838,805

12.00 CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS

LLEabilitias for Other Finance 16,01 13, 769823 30,272 T35
Lizbilities for Supphers 558,828,778 747,304,728
Liabiliies for Revenus sxpendibures 8,528,005 17,684,765
Liabilities for Capitel expenditures 18,02 G54, 747 654,747

582,879,547 785,918,975

19.01 Lisbilities for Other Finance

Sacurity deposit (refundable) from dealers 2,030,000 2,035,000
Tax & VAT deductlon af source peyable 8,831,874 14,774,022
Prevision For daubthil debks 1,858,312 1,653,312
Provident Fund (PF) 1,030,537 11,588, 181
Insurance Ha 20 218210

—aTeeezs 30212738

15.02 Liabilities for Capital Expenditures

Plant & machinary 638,565 636,565
Erection & installaton 18,162 18,182
654, T4T 654, 74T

20.00 PROWVISION FOR INCOME TAX
Opening Balance 34,767 843 24,402 318
Provision made during the year 11,187,232 10,365,575

45,865,125 34,767,603
Adjusted during the year - :
Closing Balance 45 965,125 34,767,893
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Year wise Ihcome Tax assessment status s as follows |
Income Year Assessmaent Year Presant Status

20122013 2013-2014 Azsessment Completed
2013-2014 2014-2015 Assesament Completed
2014-2015 2015-2016 Assessment yet o be completed
2015-2016 2016-2017 Assessment vet to be completed
201e-2017 20472018 Azzessment yel lo be compleled
2017-2018 2018-2018  Assessment yet to be completed

Amount in Taka
(s) 30 June 2019 30 Juna 2018

21.00 PROVISION FOR WPP & WF

Opening Balance 31,335 31,335
Addition during the year - -
Interast incurred during the year - -
31,335 31,335
Paid during the year - -
Closing Balance 31,335 31,335
22.00 SHORT TERM LOAN
Sauth Bangia Agrcultural and Commaerce Bank Lid, 582,170,817 A3, TET 376
Bank Asia Limided - I3, 476,845
Jamuna Bank Limited 34,185,322 .
lslami Bank Bangladesh Limited 2,671,607 049 1,550, 178,646
Social lslami Bank Limited &0, 818,883

3,368,683,081  2,116,422,670

2201 Composit credit facility with South Bangla Agricuflural and Commerce Bank Lid. (SBAC Bank Lid.), Agrabad
Branch, Chittagong in secured sgainat following:-

Lien of 2,082 000 Moz shares of Aramit Cement Lid. owned by Shareholder,

Conporaie Guranee of Aramit Limied backed by board resolution.

Parsonal Guraniee of Mr, 5.M. Jamal Ahmed, Chairman &ramit Cemeant Lid.

Personal Gurantee of Mrs, Rukhmiéa Zaman, Managing Director, Aramit Limited and Chalrman, Arami Thad
Aluminium Limied.

2202 Composi working capital facsty with lslam| Bank Bangiadesh Limited, Jublee Road Branch, Chattogram Is
securad against 25% Cash Margin, Bank guaraniee, Bai Murabaha and Morigage of Project land, Building and
Machinery as stated in the sanclion letler BBLJUBMNVICTGR017/837 dated 14.12.2017.
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Amount in Taka
ts) 30 Junae 2019 30 Juna 2018
23.00 DUE TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
Aramit Limied (AL} 23.01 - -
Aramit Steel Pipas Limited (4SPL) 09.04 44,661,240 -
&4 561, 240 "
23.07 Aramit Limited [AL)
Crpening balance = 28,233,018
Fund recehved during the year = &8 568 939
- 5B 801,857
intereat changed during the year - 677,474
- 57,479,436
Repaidiadjusted during the year : {57 479, 436

Closing balance = =

Short-term loan exdendad by AL o ACL based on respective Company's Board's decision wherssn |t was
decided fo reat the financing provided o ACL as short-term loan camying interest @ 10% per annum from
January 1996 to August 2005 and thereafter @ 5% computed on the maonthly opening product and further
inberest @@ 13% from 01 October 2010 and furthermore inderest @ 10% from 01 January 2011, which as
revised further to 5% effective from 1 January 2015. Board of Directors on 113th mesting approved the
agenda of dscontinuation of charging Inferest on balance amount due from assockated Companies from O

January 2018 for next two years,
24.00 UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND
Cipening Balance 21,282,329 40,448, 243
Paid during he vear {15,859} (19,165,914)
Closing Balance 21,266 470 21,282,329
Yaar wise breakup
Interir - 2000 98,180 98,180
Final - 2000 T0, 740 70,740
Fimal - 2001 538, 280 538 540
Fimal - 2002 745 425 795,425
Firal - 2007 2 E83.474 2,653 474
Firal - 2009 451 448 461 445
Final - 2012 1,165,155 1,167 Br8
Final - 2013 3,830,406 3,833,120
Final - 2014 4,779,729 4,764,426
Interim - 2015 2401 BT 3,406 SH3
Final - 201G 1,433,438 1,434 458

21,266,470 21,282,329
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Amount in Taka
Mote(s) 1July2Ete 1 July201Tto
30 June 2018 30 June 2018
2500 REVEMUE
Local sales 25M 1,657 557,550 1,504,622 982
Export sales 204, TES 182 218,660,647
1,862,348 TR1  1,723,283,620
250 Local sales
Gross looal sales 1,906,191, 238  1.730,316,429
Value Added Tax {VAT) _ 24 B BA0) (25 E83 44T
'Ilﬁﬁlﬁﬂim 1,504,622 982
26.00 COST OF GOODS 50LD
Raw materials consumed 2801 1,023,547 587 958,191 137
Packing materials consumad 26.02 112,347 609 100,500,832
Factory overhead 28,03 377,308 580 354,348,083
Cost of Production 1.513,200,788  1.453,040,032
Clpening work-in-process 11,016 522 8,856,635
Closing work-in-process (3,223 525) {11,018,922)
Cost of goods manufaciured 1,620,997 183 1,450,879, 745
Opaning finished goods - -
Cost of goods avallable for sale 1,620,957,183 1,450,679, 745
Closing inished goods - 2
"|5£:“7:‘ 1 T45
26,01 Raw materials consumed
COpening inventory 104, 561,080 16,366,124
Purchase during thi yaar D65 164.524  1.048,788 103
Raw materials avalable for use 1,068, 126,014 1,083,152 227
Closing imventory (44,578,427) _ (104,961,000)
Consumption of raw materials 1,023,547 AT 958 191 137
26.02 Packing materials consumed
Cipaning invertony 4,360 445 3,835,862
Purchase during the yaar 111,620,409 101,221,418
Packing malsrials available for use 115,580,858 104,881 281
Cloaing inventony - nate & (3533 245 {4,360, 440}
Consumption of packing materials 112,347 1 B32
2603 Factory overhead
Personnel expenses 28.03.01 60,504,922 54446, 18
Depraciation 0a.02 71,575,761 125 362,820
Electricity 120,226,168 108,557,172
Storas consumption 36,626 641 29,800,700
‘Vehicle running expenses B 406 250 61,120,258
Regairs and maintenande 3,748,533 4 851,522
Entertainment 1630651 1.256,726
Factory insurance 4, B0ETS 4,527,774
Rales, ows & renswal foes 1,857,122 2,385 468
Camying & handling 365 308 64 413
Office supplies & stalionery TG BRE 562,878
Trawalling and commeyance 167 518 213,180
Testing fee 260,205 427 455
Gineralof funning espenses 281,250 176,428
Talacommurecation axpensas 272 805 242 906
Meswapapens & perodicals 2680 3,430
Uniform & Liveries 173,665 40,800
Postage & courer 100 8,100

377,308,550 ¥4, 348,063
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Amount in Taka
Moteis) 1July201Bto  1July 2017 to
30 June 2013 30 Juna 2018

26.03.01 Personnel expenses

Salary, wapes and allewances 35,858 127 35,301,958
Chvarlimea 6,360,497 8,716,692
Bonus 3,616,440 3,149,785
Casual labour 5,470 364 5,588,722
Gratuity 18.00 2820001 1710205
Provichend fund 1,887 123 1,684 674
Wiare and banafits 201831 203,972

60,804,592 54 446,016

2700 GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEMSES

Pemsonnel expensas 27 38,450,348 068G, 500
OMica rend, rales & randwal feas 1,018,205 841,030
AGEM expanses 460,124 632,025
Legal & professional fees 418,670 444 TR
fudit feas 100,000 100,000
Drpreciation a.02 1 902833 282278
Talephone & Fax 295915 248,777
Uriiorm & Livenes 2516 128,330
‘iahicle nmning axpanses 2,250,000 2072973
Enteriainmant 2,267 576 2157
Traveling and comeyance 1,027 288 1,100, 538
Printing & stationarias 358,830 413,067
Oifica supples 244 800 118,418
Inlerniet Expensas 150,758 135,200
Repairs and mainbenance 182175 218,208
Achvartisarmeant 4562300 586,000
Litiliy expenses - Dhaka Share offica 682 560 536,548
Direcior's feas 310,000 281,500
SuRnce expenses 384,830 T34.897
Postage & courier 18,302 rarr
Bioard massting eapanses 168262 240,143
MNewspapers & perodicals 15,500 16,680

B1423,548 44,453,022

2701 Personnel expensas

Safary and allowances 28,718,475 22 0T 256
Cvarima 3,206,449 2,543,805
Bonus 3131.758 2,268 563
Casual Labour 137 450 184 823
Gratuity 16.00 2,704 387 1,567,066
Prorident fund 1,660,863 1,288 550
Waolare and banafits 800031 B56,347

38,450,340 30,605,500

800 SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Persormal ecpensas 2801 33,810,821 20,450, 4536
Expenses for Export Sales 228673 27 619,006
Advartizement 1,738,700 5138375
Sebes Promotional Expanses 4,055 5F0 -

‘ehicle nnning expenses 12 937 500 T.061,326
Entertainmant 3,308,884 3,058,828
Office supples & stationery 2081290 1,132 858
Travesng &nd ComwEyEnca 2072418 2,107,785
Telephone axpensas 1,034.257 BE3,385
rsuranos expendes 3,380,785 506,682
Postage and courie? 10,733 5,710

sseame _ Tieadss
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Amount in Taka

Note(s) 1July201Bte 1 July2017 to
30 June 2019 30 June 2018

2801 Parsonnal expanses

Salary and Alowancas 26,661,150 23,680,673
Orwartima 1,547, Fad 1,683, 602
Bomus 2,708,530 2,050,530
Grabuity 16.00 1,297 B49 157 803
Providand furd 1,355 470 1,644 437
Welfere & benaflis 234,678 31631
3380821 2040043
2000 FINANCIAL EXPENSES
interest on loans 343,504 543 284 200,139
Inlerest an lsan from Arami Lirmiled : B7TA7E
Inierest on Oeberlune 2,840,571 B49,557
Bark charges 1,704 657 1,656,793

348,470,771 287,594,008

30.00 OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Interest on Due from Aramit Power Limited - 1,254 G55
Interest on Cue freem Aramé Thai Aluminium Limited - 1,301,584
intarest on Due from Aramé Steel Pipas Limiied - 261,978
Irterest on Due from Arama Alu Composite Panets Limibed - 208,604
Interest income on FOR and STD 2,324 608 134
Sala of wastaga 1,533 528 BA0 &4
3,858,538 432,265
3.00 RECONCILIATION OF CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTMTIES
Mt profit (174.504.658)  (154.614172)
Ad|ustment for non-cash ems
Depreciation TEATE B 127 886612
Effact of sechange rabe changes on cash (1,680,056) (263,831)
Aajustmant far Prosigion af Daferred Tax 18,723,226 36,458,134
Prior year adjustment = 20,111 455
dudjustmant for non-oparating tams
Interest incoma on FOR and STD (2224 5608) (304, 134)
Ireresl an loans 243,504 543 204, 200,134
Bank charges 1.704,657 1,888,753
irerest on Debeniune 2,840,571 £40,557
Gainfloss) on sale of fxed aasets . {46,834 857)
Adjutrent for changes in accrusls
{incrassa) / Decrease in inventaries BEES2,6B4  (103,299.511)
{ncreasa) Decreass - Trade Recahables {380,454,050)  (Z84,020,488)
{ncragse) f Decrease in Advances, Daposita & prapayrments (BB 220,087)  [133.408,731)
{increase) / Decrease in Other receivablas 350,000 350,000
ncrease {Decreass) in Credbors and accruals (#1307 428) 020,256,624
Hdjustmant for excess of gratuity provision ovar paymend E,475,244 2,625,086
Acfjustmiant for excass of lax provishon over peymant 11,197,232 10,365 675
MNet cash (used in) Jganerated by operating activities (312.854,138) 381,422 803
3200 EARNINGSE PER SHARE (EPS)
The computation of EPS = ghaan beloe:
Eamings attributable to the ordinary shamhoiders {174,584 B58) [154.614,172)
Waighied avarage no. of ordinany shams 33,880,000 A5, B0, 000
Basic Earnings Per Share (5.15) [4.56)
Daviation in Eaming Per Share (EFS) is due to the foliowing reesons:
i High financing cost.

iy Incresse in cradit paniod bo cusbomens,
i) Failuna to achieve salas tarpat.
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Amount in Taka
Nate{s] 1 July2018tc 1 July 2017 to
30 June 2019 30 June 2018

33.00 MET ASSETS VALUE PER SHARE
The computation of MNAY Par Shara iz given below:

Total Aasets 4, THT 486,834 4,100,334 376
Less; Tolal Labiiteg 4 754 A56 538 38487 119223
Mot Assal Valua [NAV) 28,630,395 203,215,053
Weaghled average no. of ondinary shares cutskanding during Bhe year 33,880,000 33,BE0.000
Mot Assols Value (NAV) Per Shara 0.85 8.00
34.00 NET OPERATING CASH FLOW PER SHARE
Met Operating Cash Flows (from statement of cash Sows) (312854,138) 381422893
Weighled average no, of ordinary shares cutstanding during the year 23,880,000 33,680,000
Mat Dparating cash Flows par share (8.2 11.26

Ciollechon form sales s increased, on the ofher hand huge payment was made o local and foreign supplers
during the year , As regult NOCFPS 8 showing regative figure compared to the previous year.

3500 AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION
Slatubory Audit Fee 00, 00 i), 000

36.00 ATTENDAMCE STATUS OF BOARD MEETING OF DIRECTORS

Dwring the pancd anded 30 Juns 2019, there were 5 (Flve) Bosrd meeting and 4 (Four) Aud? Commites
Meating lotal & (Mine) meatings held. Tha allendance slatus of all the mestings |8 as lokows:

BL Mame of the Directors Position Meeting held  Attendance
01 b, 5. M Jarmal Ahmaed Cherman ()] 05

02 M, Rushmilz Zaman Managing Director o8 05

3 M. A K. M Hamidur Rahaman Diresior i1 -

04 M. Shukla Das Director ] og

05 M. 5, M Rezaur Rahman independent Direcior 09 2]

05 M. Wd, Towhidul Anowar Independant Direchor -] 06

07 br. 5. M Alamgr Chowdbury Indepandant Director [.1] 14|

08 M. Warasuzzaman Chowdhury Independant Direcior o9

37.00 REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, MANAGERS, EXECUTIVES & OFFICERS

30 June 20185 30 June 2018
Particulars Managing Othar Total Managing Othar Total
Direcier Executives Diractor Exacutivas
Salaries and
P 24000000 90838752 3238752 2400000 78,842,985 81,042 985
Medical expenses 1,326,340 1,326,340 . 1,220,840 1,220,540

2400000 92165002 948585002 2400000 79,063,525 82,263,925

J0.00 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

Commissioner of Customs, Excise & VAT of Chittagong ralsed 8 demand against evasion of VAT amounting
Th 33,068, 54812 under |itigation noc 0B2012 dated 12 March 2012, To probest agained their demand, lots of
genuing documans wene lurmished 1o the Custong, Excies & VAT depl. baged on which the commissionsar
passad a vardol (no, 122014, dated 38 June 2014) making the Company lable o pay Tk, 8,155,216 . But the
Company did not agres to the decision & filed 8 cass o the Appsaliate tribunal, Dhaka against the verdict of
Chitiegong commissioner.

The Appaliste tribunal of Chaka checked all gerune papers & documents and thereafier sent back the fle 1o
the Commissionar of Cusloms, Excisa & VAT, Chittagong with a request o seflle the case repeating the
oafier verdict passaed by them.

Mow the case s stll undecided with the VAT authority at Chittagong Cusioms, Excize & VAT,




35.00 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The Company carmad out a number of transactions with relaled parlies in the normal course of business
on arms length basis,
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8l Mature of 30 June 2019|320 June 2018
No STIG 08 i £ e Ry Toation Transaction Taka Taka
Sale of Finished
! Product, Shori-term
1 |Aramit Foatweer Limited ’g;f““’ loan faclities & | 230,435,819 | 238,349,027
pany alborweed without
inferest,
Short-tarm loan
. facilities, allowed
2 |Aramit Power Limited Fg;fm without interest and | 37,141,896 | 46,820 462
I purchasa of
Srices.
Sale of Finished
e G Associated || mauct Shart-term
3 |Aramit Thai Aluminium Limited s loan facilities & 348,719,341 | 122,419,085
B alfowed without
[rterast.
Short-term loan
. Associaled [|facilities and
4 [Aramit Steal Pipes Limied Scinbany: iaowisdwiliout (44,861,240) [ 11,258 186
Inierest
Short-term loan
Aramit Alu Composite Panels Associaled [facillies and
5 Limited Company |alowsd without 12,518,498 | 125184598
Irderest
Financing and
& [North South Transport Limited ’g’mm purchase of 142,152,006 | 106,509,803
ompany :
sEnvice,
40.00 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
Az per para 3 of Schadule X, Part Il of the Companles Act, 1004
i. As at 30 June 2018
Factory Administration Selling
R M
Enl_-'y ange | nnﬂlly',l Dept. Dept. Dept. Total
Mo. of staff with salary bedow Tk 3,000 - - . -
Mo. of staff with salary above T 3,000 121 66 59 248
Total number of employeas 121 86 58 246
i. As at 30 June 2018
Factory Administration Selling
Salary Range (Monthly) Dept. Dept. Dept. Total
No. of staff with salary below Tk. 3,000 - : = _
Mo. of staff with aalary abhove Th. 3,000 124 58 54 238
Total number of employees 124 58 54 236
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41.00

42.00

CAPACITY & PRODUCTION 30 June 2015 30 June 2018
Metric Ton Metric Ton

Production Capaciiy

Unit-1 210,000 210,000
Unit-2 300,000 300,000

510,000 510,000
Actual Production 33635088  310,116.00
Capacity Utilization (%) 85.95% 60.81%

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
The Board of Directors al their mesting heéd on 28 Oclober 2019 did not recommand any dividend for tha
ghareholders for the vear ended 30 June 2018 as the company incurred loss,

GENERAL
i} Figures appearing in these accounts have rownded off fo the nearest taka.
i} Figure in the bracke! denotes negative,

S Zi0 ol 2

Company Secratary Director Managing Director
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PROXY FORM

1/ We of

being shareholder (s) of Aramit Cement

Limited and entitled to vote hareby appoint Mr/Mrs./Miss
as my / our proxy to attend and vote for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 23™ Annual General
Meeting of the Company to be held on Sunday, 22™ December 2019 and adjournment

thereof and the poll that may be taken in consequence thereof.,

As witness my / our hand this day of 2018.
Signature of Shareholder (s) — Signature of
Proxy | Revenua Proxy

1 Stamp
Folia/B.O |D Na. | of Tk 20.00
Mo. of Shares . .
Data

Signature of Witness
(Signature of Shareholder (8) must in accordance with specimen signatura with the Company)

ATTENDANCE

| hereby record my presence at the 23" Annual General Meeting of Aramit Cement Limited at
Chittagong Club Ltd., S. 5. Khaled Road, Chattogram on Sunday, 22™ December 2019 , at

10.30 AM.
Full Name of the Shareholder

(in block letter)
Register Folio/B.O 1D No. holding of Ordinary
Shares of Aramit Cement Limited.

Signature of Shareholder(s)

{SHAREHOLDERS ARE REQUESTED TO HAND OYER THE ATTENDANCE SLIP AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETIMNG HALL|
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